
30lune 2023 3l March 2023

ASSETS

Financial asJets

Ca5h and cash equivalents

Bank balan.es other than cash and cash equivalents

Derivative fi nancial instrunrents

Receivables

Trad€ receivables

Other receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other linancial assets

5

6

I

9

10

11

602_63

0.15

0.88

1.71

66,314.49

2,549_22

295.1,1

93.88

14.99

1.37

1.59

0.36

52,1r3.89
2,000.91

301.94

Totalfinancialassets 69,829.61 64,528.93

No.-financial asset

Current tax assets (net)

oeferred tax assets lnet)
Property, plant and equipment
lntangibl€ assets under development
Other lntangible assets

Other non-fina ncia I assets

!2
12

1.3

13

13

14

8.69

41.38

19 _15

1.44

26.46

11.66

3.91

84.92

0.31

24.01

7.94

Total Non-financial a5sets 175.38 125.21

Totalassets 10,004.99 64,654.L4

UAEIL]TIEs AND CQUTTY

UABII.TTIES

Financial liabilities
Payables

Trade oavables

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Totaloutstanding dues to creditors otherthan micro €nterprises and small enterprises

Other oavables

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterpfises

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than debt 5ecurities)

Deposits

Other Iina ncial lia bilities

15

16

7l
18

19

58.39

41.31

22,602.19

35,177.68

179.68

259.65

45.93

73.04

19,914.92

33,654.10

175.77

271.62

Total fi nancial liabilities 58,925.50 s4,o7s.9a

Non-fi nancial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non'financial liabilities

7)_14

74.41

23.69

16.11

15.63

24.27

14.90
Total Non-financial liabilities 114.50 14.91

IQUITY

Equity share capital

Other equity
22

23

6,7a2.16

4,252.43

6,172.16

3,791.03
TotaleqLrity 10,964.99 10,503.19

Total liabilities end equity 70,004.99 64,654.14

Eaiai Housin6, rinance Limited

SpecialPurpose lnterim galanceSheetas at 30June 2023

Sumfl ary of Inaterial accounting policies

The accompanyinS notes are an integralpart ofthe specialpurpose interim fjnancialstatements

As per our report ofeven date n{c)ors

IUL;

(< in crore)

4

On behalfofthe Board of D

For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountant5

Firm R€gistration No.: 100515W

For KhandelwalJain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 105049W

Atul.,ain
Managing Director
OIN:09561712 .

Ume3h S. Abhyankar
Partner
Memb€rship No.:113053
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tn.,,Z6.n''

Sanjiv Bajaj

Chairman

r DIN:00014615wG
e

Membership No.:033

N.'UI,8A'
Pune:22 iuly 2024

1q

Company Secretary
FCS: F10094

DrN.01stq1s8
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-7nami n noyV-

Diredor
DIN: O1361110
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Bajaj Housing Finance limited

Special Purpose lnterim Statement oI Profit and toss ror the period ended 30 rune 2023

Particulars Note No
P€riod ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Revenue from Operations
lnterest income

Fees and commission income

Net gain on fair value changes

Sale of serviaes

lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans

Other operating income

24

25

26

27

28

1,565.95

33.08

35.62

16.47

7.44

3.69

1,O12_46

23.91

15.19

0.48

1o9.79

0.87
Total Revenue from operations 1,763.25 7,222.70

Other lncome 30 013 0.10
Total lncome 1,761.34 1,222.40

Expenses

Finance costs

Fees and commission expense

lmpairment on financial instruments

Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisatlon

Other expenses

31

32

33

34

13

35

1,062.15

2.91

6.74

174.24

9.69

41.41

628.62

3.83

6.57

114.10

7.83

34.10

Total Expenses 1,237.14 795.1S

Profit before tax 526.24 421.65

Tax expense
Current tax

Deferred tax charge / (credit)
140.09

(7s.6s)
91.54

20.03

Total tax expense 12 64.44 7t1.57

Profit after tax 461.80 316.08

Other Comprehensive lncome

Items that will not be reclassified to proflt or loss

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome Tax impact on above

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Re measurement gains/(losses) on lnvestment measured at FVOCI

lncome Tax impact on above

Other comprehensive income for the period, (net oI tax)

Total comprehensive income fo. the period 461.80 316.08

Earnings per equity share

(Face value per share I 10)

Basic (<)

Diluted (1)

36

36

0.69

0.69

0.48

0.48

(< in rrore)

Summary of material acaounting policies 4

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe special purpose inteim financialstatements

fu per our report of even dat€ On behalfofthe Board of Directora

b
For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

[irm Registration No.: 100515W

For Khandelwalrain & co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.r 105049W

AtulJain
Managing Oirector

DIN:09561712

Saniiv Bajaj

Chairman

DIN:00014615

Umesh S. Abhyankar
Panner
Membership No.: 113053

g"*
Shailesh'Shah

Partner
Membership No.:033632

Gaurav l(alani '

chief Fi nancial Olfiadr
,\ - r,\{wvtvt -'nv'-

Atul Patni

A
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Pune:22 July 2024 W Company Secretary

FCS: F10094

DIN:01550158
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Director
DIN:01361110
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Bajaj Housing Finance timited
SpecialPurpose lnterim Statement of Cha nges in Equity for the period ended 30June 2023

({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30June 2023

Period ended
3O )une 2022

Ealance at the beginning of the year

Changes in equity share capital during the period (refer note no. 22(a))

6,112.16 4,883.33

1,828.83

Balance at the end oftheyear 6,7t2.16 6,712.16

ll. Other equity
Forthe year ended 30June 2023

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus Other

Comprehensive

lncome on Debt

instrument
through OCI

Totalother
equitySecurities

Statutory
reserve in

teims of 29C

of NHB Act

Retained

earnings

Balance as at 1April2023
Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total

Transferto statutory reserves in terms ofsedion 29C ofthe
NHB Act, 1987

Add: lssue ofequity shares to HoldingCompany

437.72 617.51 2,335.80

461.80

3,791.03

461.80

837.72 617.51 2,797.60 4,2s2.83

Balance as at 30lune 2023 837.72 2,791.60 4,252.83

({ in crore)

On behalf of the ard of Directors

r

Forthe period ended 30 lune2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe special pu.pose interim financial statements

As perour report ofeven date

qP

Sanjiv
(
BajajForG. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.r 100515w

For xhandelwalJain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 105049W

AtulJain
Managing Director
DIN:09561712

Chairman

DIN:00014515

shailesh Shah

Partner
Membership No.:033632

,) W#
ttuM84, p

Atul atni

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars
Securities

Premium

Statutory
reserve in

terms oI 29C

oI NHB Act

Retained

earnings

Other
Comprehensive

lncome on Debt

instrument

through OCI

Totalother
equity

166.67 36s.9s t,325.41
315.08

t66.67 365.95 1,641.49 2,174.t1

Balance as at l April 2022

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income (net of tax)

Total

Transfer to statutory reserves in terms of section 29C ofthe
NHB Act, 1987

671.05 671.05

Balance as at 30June 2022 437.72 365.95 1,641.49 2,845.16

Puner 22 July 2024 
\.

t

Company Secretary

FCS: F10094

=/ )4Q^!-/'r (:J-
Anami N Koy
Director
DIN:01361110

L Equity share capital

"ffiUmesh S. Abhyankar

Membership No.:113053

'F*

617.5L

1,858.03

316.08



Bajai Housing Finance Limited

SpecialPurpose lnterim Statement ot cash tlows for the period ended 30 June 2023

Period ended

30rune 2022

Period ended

30lune 2023
Particulars

(1,666.95)

9.59

6.74

1,062.15

(0.0s)

(12.19)

17.44],

(3s.62)

526.24

11,o72.46)

7.83

6.6-7

628.62

0.10

7.O4

(109.79)

11s.1e)

427.65

(117.43)

1,606.31

25.04

(914.29)

(u9.53)

1,049.01

20.43

1786.74l,

14.U
(s.s6)

0.36

.4,192.Ut
1.05

(1.70)

12.46

lzs.73l
53.25

2.U
8.79

s99.63

(3,547.98)

1-79

5.61

13-65

(7.86)

33.04

3,M

1.03

163.17

111.271

(3,532.61)

(88.64)

(3,34s.38)

(s2.s6)

{3,397.94)(3,521.25)

{6.s8)

0.50

(1.69)

{8,608.69)
8,069.11

13.41

{3.3s)

0.61

0.60

(10,824.s9)

8,753.09

7.91

(s33.94) 12,07o.67t.

6,941_32

(2,151.78)

{112.97)

0.82

(3.4s)

2,499.88

6,105.01

(4,201.84)

886.68

(6s.00)

(3.23)

4,663.94 5,221.50

508.75

93.88

1747.tLl
407.03

I.

I

Cash flowfrom operating adivities

kolit before tax

Adiustments for:

lnterest income

Depreciation and amortisation

lmpairment on finanaial instruments

Fin3nce Costs

Net loss on disposalof property/ plant and equipment

SeNicefees for managem€nt ofassigned portfolio ofloans

lncome on derecognised lassigned) loans

Net Bain on fairvalue changes

cash inflow from interest on loans

cash inflow from r€ceivables on assignment of loans

Cash outflow towards finance cost

Cash tenerated from opeations before working caphalchanges

working capital chanEe!

(lnrr€ase)/ decreas€ in Bank balances oth€rthan cash and cash equivalents

{lncrease)/ decrease in trade re.eivables
(lncrease)/ decrease in other receivables

(lncrease)in loens

Decrease in other financia I assets

(lncrease)/ decrease in other non-financiel ass€ts

lncrease in trade payables

lncrease in other payables

lncrease in other financial liabilities

lncr€ase in provisions

lnrrease/(decrease) in othernon-financial liabilities

cssh flow from lnvestinS adivides

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

sale of property, plant and equipment

Purchese of intanSible assets and intanBibl€ assets under development

Purchase of investments m€asured under FVTPL

Sale of investments measured under ryTPL

lnterest received on inv€stments

Net cash generated Irom / (uiedl in invetinS .dlvltles lll)

cash flow from financlnS activities

lssue of equity share capital (includang securities premium)

Proceeds from long term borrowin8s

Repayme nts towa rds long term borrowings

short term borrowinSs (net)

Deposits (otherthan publicdeposits) (net)

Payment of lease liability

Net cash generated from linancinS activities llll)

ln.onre taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash used in ope€ting activities (ll

Net decrease in cash and tash equivalents (l+ll+llD

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning oI the period

Cash and cash equivalents atthe end ofthe period 602.6? 159.92

(f-(w-
.lt9i
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Sp..ialPurpose lntedm Stalement of cash tlows torthe p€riod end€d 30lune 2023

l{otes
The above statement of cash flows has been prepared underthe indir€ct method as set out in lndian Accounting Standard 7 -Statement ofcash

R€fer note no- 42forchaoge in liabilities arisingfrom financing adivities.

Cash receiptend peymentfor borrowings in which theturnover is quick, the amourts are large, and the maturities are shon are defined asshort
term borrowings and shown on net basis. Such item5 include commercial papers, €ash credit, overdraft facility, working capital demand loan and

triparty repo dealing aod settlement. Allother borrowings are defined as longterm borrowings.

Components olcash and cash equivalents:

A5 perour report oI even date

Puner 22luly 2024

Umerh s, Abhyank ,
Panner

Mernbership No.r 113053

sh8llesh shah

Paltne,

Membership No.:033632

On behalf oI the Board of Directors

_------1'- ,t
Gaurav l(alani

Chiet Financia I Ofticet

Patni

<d

in

D N:01550158

O

ForG. D. Apte &Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 100515W

ForXhandelwal Jein &Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 105049W

Atuliain
MrnaginB Director

DIN:09561712

Saniiv Eajaj

chairman

DIN:00014615

q*

CompanySearetary
FCs: F10094

Diredor
DIN:01361110

P€riod ended

30 June 2023

Period ended

30June 2022

cash and cash equivalents comprises oI:
Cash on hand

Balances with baoks:

ln current accounts 602.63 159.92

Total 602.63 159.92
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Eaiaj Houslnt Finan.e Limlted

Notes to special purpose interim financial ltatements foa the perlod ended 30 rune 2023

1. Corporateinformation

The Company (earlier known as'Bajaj FinancialSolutions Limited') (Corporate lD No.: U55910PN2008P[C132228) was

incorporated as a subsidiary of Sajaj Finserv Limited {'BFS') on 13 June 2008, is a company limited by shares and

domiciled as well as having its operations in lndia. The Company was acquired by Bajaj tinance Limited (BFL) from
BFS in November 2014 to conduct housing finance business in a dedicated subsidiary company and accordinSly the
Company's name was chan8ed to Bajaj Housing Finance Limited (BHFL) on 14 November 2014. lt got reBistered with
National HousinB Eank ('NH8') as a non deposit taking Housing Finance Company vide certiflcate no 09.0127.15 on

24 September 2015. EHFL is a 100% subsidiary of BFt and started its operation in flnancial year 2017-18 (FY2018).

The Non convenible debentures (NCDS) of the Company are listed on the Eombay Stock Erchange (BSE), lndia. The
Company has a diversified lending model and focuses on five broad cate8ories viz: (i) home loant (ii) loan a8ainst
property, (iii) lease rental discounting, (iv) developer financin8, and {v) unsecured loans. The Company has its
reSistered olJice at Akurdi, Pune, Maharashtra, lndia and its principal place of business is at sth floor, B2 Building,
Cerebrum lT Park, Kalyani Nagar, Pune, Maharashtra, lndia. The Company has been classified as NBFC- UL (upper

layer) by RBI as part of its 'Scale Based ReBUlation', since 30 September 2022.

The special purpose interim financial statements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee
and approval of Board of Directo.s. On 22 July 2024, Board of oirectors of the Company approved the special

purpose interim fi nancial statements.

2. Eesis of preparation

The 5pecial Purpose lnterim Financial Statements as at and for the quarter ended 30 June 2023 have been prepared

on an accrual and Soing concern basis in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) -34'lnterim Financial

Repo.tin8'as prescribed in the Companies (lndian AccountinS Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time
and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Acf) along with other relevant provisions ofthe
Act, the updated Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial company - Hor.rsing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2021, RBI/2020-27/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.cC.No.120/03.1o.136/2020-21, dated 17 February, 2021 as amended
('the RBI Master Directions'), the updated Master Direction - Reserve Bank of lndia (Non-Banking Financial Company

- Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 as amended from time to time , notiflcation for lmplementation of lndian

Accounting Standard vide circular RBI/2019-20/170 DOR(NBFc). CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/ 2019-20 dated 13 March

2020 ('RBl Notification for lmplementation of lnd A5') and other applicable RBI circulars/notifications. The Company

u5es accrual basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties.lRefer note no. 4.1(i)]

The special purpose interim financial statements are prepared on a Soin8 concern basis, as the Management is

satisfied that the Company shall be able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and no material

uncertainty exists that may cast siSnificant doubt on 8oin8 concern assumption. ln makin8 this assessment, the

Management has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, includinE future
proiections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

I
0f

The special purpose interim financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (lNR) which is also the functional

currency of the Company, in denomination of crore rounded off to two decimal places as pe.mitted by schedule lll
to the Act. The special purpose interim financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for

certain financial instrument5 that are measured at fair value.

i/: l.
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Eajai Hou5int Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim finaocial statements fo. the perlod ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

3. Presentationofspec;alpurposeinterlmtlnancialstatementt

The Company presents its special purpose interim balance sheet in the order of liquidity.

The Company prepares and presents its Special Purpose lnterim Balance Sheet, Special Purpose lnterim Statement of
Profit and Loss and Special Purpose lnterim Statement of chan8es in €quity in th€ format prescribed by Division lll
ofSchedule lll to the Act. Thc Special Purpose lnterim Statement ofCash Flows has been prepared and presented as

per the requirements ot lnd AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'. The special purpose interim financial statement have

been prepared by the management of the Company for the purpose of preparation of restated financial information
which is to be included in the Red Herrint Prospectus ("RHp" or the "Offer oocuments") prepared by the Company in

connection with its proposed Initial Public offer ('1Po")

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance sheet. They a. e

offset and report€d net only where it has legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and the
Company intends to either settle on a n€t basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously as

permitted by lnd AS. Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis

where the netting off reflects the substance ofthe transaction or other events as permitted by lnd AS.

Accountlng estimater, ludgements and asslumptions

The preparation of the Company's sp€cial purpose interim financial statements requires lvlanagement to make use

of estim"tes and judgements. ln view of the inherent uncertainlies and a level of subjectivity involved in

measurement of items, it is possible that the outcomes in the subsequent financial years could differ from those on

which the Managemenls estimates are oased. Accounting egtimates and iudgements are used in various line items

in the special purpose i,rterim financial statements for e.g.:

- Business modelassessment {Refer note no. 4.3.{i))

- lmpairment offinancial assets (Refer note no. 4.3.(i),9, 50)

- Provisions and other contin8ent liabilities (Refer note no. 4.7 and 41)

- Provision for tax expenses (Refer note no. 4.4)

Summary of material accounting policies

This note proTides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these special purpose

interim flnancial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the y€ars presented, unless

otherwise stated.

Rev€nue from ope,ations
(l) lnterest ln.ome

The Company reco8nises irterest income using effective interest rate (ElR) method as per lnd AS 109'Financial

lnstruments' on all flnancial assets subsequently measured under amortised cost or fair value through other

comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Cornpany recognises interest income by applyin8 the EIR to the Sross carrying

amount o'f financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

Delayed Payment interest (Penal interest and the like) are levied on customers for delay in repayments/ non

paymenr ofcontractual cashflows is reco'Snised on realisation.

lnterest cn flnancial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTP[) is reco8nised at the
(ontractual rate of interest.

(ii) Revenue from ope.atlons otfterthan interest lncome

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers (other than financial assets to which lnd AS 109 -

'Fin.ncial instruments' is applicable) based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in lnd AS 115 -

'Revenue from contracts with customers.

(a) Fees and commisslon incor.re

The company recoBnises:

- service and administration charges on completion ofcontracted seNice;
- bounce charges on realisation;
- fees on value added services and products on delivery ofservices and ptoducts to the customer;
- clstdbution income on completion ofdistribution ofthirC-p6rty products and Sen,ices; and

- incomg (,ri lcan foreclosure and prepayment on realisation.

4
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Bajai Housint Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpoge lntedm financial statements for the period ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

(b) Net gain on fair value changes

The Company recognises gains/loss on fair value change of financial assets measured at FVTPL. Realised gains on

dereaognition of financial asset measured at FWPL and FVOCI on net basis.

(c) Sale of services

The Company, on de-recognition of financial assets where a right to service the dereaognised flnancial assets is

retained, reco8nises the fair value of future service fee income and service obligations cost on net basis as service

fee income/ e)(pense in the statement of profit and loss and, correspondingly creates a service asset/ liability in

balance sheet. Any subsequent change in the fair value of service asset/ liability is recognised a5 service income/
expense in the period in which it occurs- Ihe embedded interest component in the service asset / liability is

reco8nised as interest income/ expense in line with lnd AS 109 - 'Financial instruments'.
(d) ln.ome on derecognised (assigned) loans

The Company, on de-recognition offinancial assets under the direct assignment transactions, recognises the right of
excess interest spread (ElS) which is diffurence between interest on the loan portfolio assigned ahd the applicable

rate at which the direct assignment is enter€d into with the assignee. The Company records the discounted value of
scheduled cash flow ofthe future ElS, entered into with the assitnee, upfront in the statement of profit and loss. Any

subsequent increase or decrease in the fair value of future Els is recognised in the period in which it occurs. The

embedded interest component in the future Els is recognised as interest income in line with lnd AS 109 -'Financial
instruments'-

4.2

(e) Other operating income

The Company recognises recoveries against written off financial assets on realisation. Any other operating income is

recognised on completion of service.

Expenses

(i) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs on financial liabilities are recoenised usinB the EIR method as per lnd AS 109 'Financial lnstruments'.

(ii)

4.3

(i)

Fees and commission expenses

Fees and commission expenses which are not d'rectly linked to the sourcing of flnancial assets, such as fees payable

for management of portfolio, are reco8nised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis.

Financial instruments

Recotnition of fi nancial lnstruments

All financial instruments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions

ofthe flnancial instruments- For tradable securities, the Company recognises the financial instruments on settlement

date.

Financial assets

lnitlal measurement

All flnanciat assets are recognized initially at fair value adjusted for incremental transaction costs and income that
are directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe financialasset except for following :

- Financial assets measured at FVTPL which are recognised at fair value; and transaction cost are adjirsted to profit

and loss statement.
- Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component (as defined in lnd AS 115) are reaorded at
transaction price

Ut',
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Bajaj HousinB Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lhterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

4. Summary of material accounting policies (contd.)

Classilication and Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of classification, financial assets are classified into three categories as per the Company's goard

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
b) Debt instruments at FVOCI

c) Debt instruments at FVTPL

The classification depends on the aontractual terms of the cash flows of the financial assets (sPPl) and company's

business model for managing finanaial assets which are explained below-

Business Model assessment

The Company ha5 put in place its goard approved policies for determination of the business model. There policies

consider whether the objective ofthe business model, at initial recognition, is to hold the financial asset to collect its

contractual cash flow5 or, dually, to sell the financial asset and collect the contractual cash flows. The Company

determines its business model that best reflects how it manages groups of flnancial assets to achieve its business

objective. The Company's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level

of aBgregated portfolios.

SPPlAssessment

The Company assesses the contractual terms of the flnancial assets to identify whether they meet the SPPl test.

ln making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows represent sole payments of
principal and interest which means that whether the cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e.

interest lncludes only consideration for the time value of money, credit ri5k, other basic lending risks and a profit

margin that is aonsistent with a basic lending arranBement. Prinaipal for the purpose of this test refers to the fair

value ofthe financialasset at initial recognition.

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost:

The Company measure5 its debt instruments like Loans, certain debt instruments at amortised cost ifboth the followir
. The asset is held within a business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and

' Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Sole Payments of Principal and

lnterest {sPPl) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such flnancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost on Effective lnterest

Rate (ElR). The expe.ted credit loss (ECL) calculation for debt instruments at amortised cost is explained in

subsequent notes in this section.

The Company may enter into following transactions without affecting business modelofth€ Company:

- considering the economic viability of carrying the delinquent portfolios on the books of the Company, it may enter

into immaterial and infrequent transactions to sell these portfolios to banks and/or asset reconstruction

companies.
- Assignment and sale of Non-NPA transactions which are infrequent and below threshold provided by management.

b) Debt instruments at fVOCI:

The Company subsequently classifies its debt instruments as FVOCI, only if both ofthe following criteria are met:
. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the

financialassets;and

' Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal

and lnterest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI cate8ory are measured at each reporting date at fair value with such

changes being recognized in the Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl). The interest income on these assets are

recognised in profit or loss. The ECL calculation for debt instruments at FVOCI is explained in subsequent notes in this

section.

Debt instruments such as mortgage loans portfolio where the Company periodically resorts to partially selling the
loans by way of assignment to willinB buyers are classifled as Fvocl.

On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassifled from other
comprehensive income to profit or loss.

<a '+^'(v-
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Baiai Hou5int Finance timited

Notes to Sp€cial Purpose lnte m financialstatements for lhe period ended30June2023(Contd.)

4. summaay of material acaountinS policies (contd.)

c) Debt instruments at FWPL:

The Company operates a trading portfolio as a part of its treasury strategy and classifies its debt instruments which

are held for trading under EVTPL category. As a part of its hedglng strategy, the Company enters into derivative
contracts and classifies such contracts under FWPL.

lnterest incomes is recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss according to the terms of the contract, Gains and losses

on changes in fair value of debt instruments are recognised on net basis through profit or loss.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) when:

a) The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired su.h as repayments in the financial asset, sale ofthe
flnancial asset etc-; or

b) The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay

the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under an assignment arrangement and the

Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. Once the asset is derecognised, the

Company does not have any continuing involvement in the same. A write-off of a financial asset constitutes a

de-recognition event.

Derecognition in case of Oirect Assignment

The Company transfers its financial assets through the partial assignment route and accordingly dereco8nises the

transferred portion as it neither has any continuing involvement in the same nor does it retain any control. lf the

Company retains the right to service the financial asset, it recognises either a se.vicing assel or a servicing liability for
that servicing contract. A service liability in respect of a service is reaognised if the present value of fee to be

received is not expected to compensate the Company adequately for performing the service. lf the present value of
fees to be received is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a service asset is

recognised for the serviaing right at an amount determined oo the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of
the larger financial asset.

lmpairment on financial assets:

A)Generol Apptooch

Expected credit losses {'ECL') are re.ognised for applicable financial assets held under amortised cost, debt

instruments measured at FVOCI, and certaln loan commitments as per the Board approved policy.

The Company follows a staging methodology for ECL computation- Financial assets where no siSnificant increase in

credit risk has been observed are aonsidered to be in'stage 1'for which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial

assets that are considered to have significant increase in credit risk are considered to be in 'stage 2'and those which

are in default or for which there is an objective evidence of impairment are considered to be in 'stage 3'. Life time

ECL is recoBnised for stage 2 and stage 3 financialassets.

Stage 1{12-month ECL) is provided basis the default events that are likely to occur in the next 12 months from the
reporting date. Stage 2 and stage 3 (lifetime ECL) is provided for basis all possible default events likely to o.cur
duringthe life of the financialinstrument.
Fanancial assets are written off in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. The Company may apply

enforcement activities to certain qualifying financial assets written off

ffiw qf,

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between:
. The carryingamount (measured atthe date ofderecognition)and
. The consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognised in

profit or loss.

Write off
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable

expectation of recovery basis past trends. Where the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss

allowance, the difference is recorded as an expense in the period of write off. Any subsequent recoveries against

such loans are credited to statement of proflt and loss. The Company has Eoard approved policy on write off and

one time settlement of loans.



Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnierim tinancial stetements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

4. summa.y of materialaccountinS poliaies (contd.)

Treatment ofthe dilferent stages orfinancial assets and the methodology of determination of tct

A) Credit imoaired (stase 3)

The Company reaognises a financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering relevant objective
- Contractual payments of either principal or interest are past due for more than 90 days;

- The loan is otherwise considered to be in default.

loan accounts where either principal and/or interest are past due for more than 90 days along with all other
loans of such customer, continue to be alassified as stage 3, till overdue across all loan accounts are cleared.

Restructu.ed loans where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original contracted terms,

due to significant credit distress of the borrower are classified as credit impaired. Such loans are upgraded to
sta8e 1 if
. The loan which was restructured is not in default for a period till repayment of 1070 of principal outstandinS or
12 months, whichever is later; and
. Other loans of such customer are not in default during this period.

toans where one time compromise settlement is offered to the customer to close their loan accounts with

certain relaxation and waiver of charges/interest/ principal are classified as stage-3 assets.

!l Sisnificant increase in credit risk

The Company considers loan accounts which are overdue for more than or equalto 31day but up to 90 days as

on the reporting date as an indication of si8nificant increase in aredit risk. Additionally, for mortgage loans, the

Company recognises stage 2 based on other indicators such as frequent delays in payments beyond due dates.

The measurement of risk of defaults under staBe 2 is computed on homogenous portfolaos, Senerally by nature

of loans, tenors, underlying collateral, geographies and borrower profiles. The default risk is assessed using PD

(probability of default) derived from past behavioural trends of default across the identified homogenous

portfolios. These past trends factor in the past cristomer behavioural trends, credit transjtion probabilities and

macroeconomic conditions. The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are

determined to have a bearing on €CL.

!) without sisniflcant increase in credit risk since initial recopnition Istase 1l

ECL resulting from default events that are possible in the next 12 months are recognised for financial assets in

stage 1. Loan will fall under stage one if the DPD is up to 30 days. The Company has ascertained default
possibilities on past behavioural trends witnessed for each homo8enous portfolio using behavioural analysis

and other performance indicators, determined statistically.

O Measurement of EcL

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. lt incorporates all

information that is relevant including information about past events, current conditions and current profile of
customers. Additionally, forecasts of future macro situations and economic conditions are considered as part of
forward economic Cuidance (FEG) model. Forward lookin8 economic scenarios determined with reference to

external forecasts of economic parameters that have demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our
portfolios over a period of time have been applied to determine impact of macro economia factors. ln addition,

the estimation of ECL takes into account the tlme value of money.

The Company has calculated ECL using three main componentsi a p.obability of default (PD), a loss given

default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD). ECt is calcrrlated by multiplying the PD, LGD and EAo and

adjusted for time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable approximation of ElR.

- Probobility of defdult (PD)

PD is the likelihood that a loan will not be repaid and will fall into default. Determination of PD is covered

above for each stages of ECI i.e. For assets which are in stage 1, a 12 month PD is considered, for stage 2

- Exposure ot defoult (EAD)

EAD represents the expectedoutstanding balance at default, takinB into account the repayment of principal

and interest from the balance sheet date to the date of default together with any expected drawdowns of

ross Given oelouit (eo)
LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other
attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time
value ofmoney. ltisexpressed as percentage ofoutstanding at the time ofdefault.

The Company recalibrates above components of its ECL model on a periodical basis by using the available

incrementaland recent information as well as assessing chan8es to its statistical techniques for a Sranular
estimation of €Ct.

A more detailed description of the methodology used for ECl" i5 covered in the 'credit risk'section ofs(,
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Baja, Housing Fina nce timited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements lor the pe.iod ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

4. Summary of matedal accounting policies (contd,)

e) ECL on undrawn commitment5

Expected credit loss on undrawn loan commitment is the present value of the difference between l

-contractual cash flow that are due, if the holder of the loan commitment drawn down the loan and
-the cash flow that the entity expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

txpected credit losses on loan commitments shall be consistent with its expectations of drawdowns on that
loans commitment i.e. it shall consider the expected portion of the loan commitment that are expected to be

drawn down within 12 months ofthe reporting date when estimating 12-month expected credit losses.

B)Simplified ADDrooch

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade

receivables that do not conta;n significant financint component. The application of simplifled approach

does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss

allowance based on lifetime ECts at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company

uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables and

other financial assets. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the trade receivables and other financial assets and is adjusted for forward-looking

estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for changes in the
forward looking estimates.

(ii) Financial liabilities

lnitial measuaement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value adiusted for incremental transaction costs that are directly

attrabutable to the financial liabilities except in the case of financial liabilities recorded at FWPL where the

transaction costs are charged to the statement ofprofit or loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Afte. initial recognition, the Company subsequently measures allfinanclal liabilities at amortised cost using the EIR

method , unless Company is required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit or loss suah as derivative

liabilities. Any gains or losses arising on derecoenition of liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Profit and [oss.

Derecognition:

The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or

erpired thaough repayments or waivers.

(iii) Derivative Financial lnstruments

The Company enters into interest rate swaps (derivative financial instruments) to manage its exposure to interest

Oerivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently

remeasured to their fa(r value at each balance sheet date. The resulting gain/loss is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and is effective as a hed8ing instrument, in which

eventthe timing ofthe recoBnition in the statement ofprofltand lossdependson the natLrre ofthe hedge

A derivative with a positive fair value is recognised as a frnancial a5set whereas a derivative with a negative fair value

is recognised as a financial liability.

HedgeAcaountlnt
The Company makes use of derivative instruments to manage exposures to interest rate dsk. ln order to manaee

particular risks, the Company applies hedge accounting for transactions that meet specified criteria.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and doauments the hedge relationship to
which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management obiective and strategY fo.
undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the Company's risk management objective and strategy for
undertaking hedge, the hedging / economic relationshlp, the hedBed item or transaction, the nature ofthe risk being

hedged, hedge ratio and how the Company would assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's

fair value in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedBed item's fai. value attributable to the hedged risk. Such

hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value and are assessed on an on-

at',
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Baiaj Boullq Flnance Llmlted

Notes to SpeclalPurpose lnterlm ffnanclal statements for the p€riod ended 30Jllne 2023 (Contd.)

4. summary olmaterlal accounting policies (contd.)

Hedres that meetthe critqria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

Fair value hedSes hed8e the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recoSnised liability, or an identified portion of
such liability, that is attributableto a particular risk and could affect prolit or loss.

Taiet

lncome tax comprises current tax and deferred tax

lncome tax is recognised based on tax rates and tax laws enacted, or 5ubstantively enacted, at the repo(ing date and

on any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. lt is recoSnised in the statement of profit and loss

except to the extent that it relates to items reco8nlsed in other compreh€nsive income or directly in equity, in which

case the tax is recognised in the same statement as the related item appears.

Deferred tax is recoBnised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the

balance sheet, and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. Deferred tax is calculated

using the ta, rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets willbe realised orthe liabilities settled.

Commitments are future liabilities, which include Undrawn loan commitments, estimated amount ofcontracts

remainingto be executed on capjtalaccount and not provided for.

4.4

4.5

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reportinS date by the Company and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit wjll be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred ta)(

asset to be utilised.

Property, plant and equipment

The Company measures property, plant and equipment initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, ifany.

Useful life used by the Company is in line with Schedule ll-Part C of the Companies Ad, 2013, exceot for end user

machines, chairs and vehicles . Useful life of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical

assessment where useful life is si8nificantly different from those prescribed by Schedule lll. Details of useful life is

given in note no.13.

4.5 lntanSlble assetc and amonization thereof

lntan8ible assets, representing softwares, licenses etc. are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at cost

less accumulated amortization and actumulated impairment, if any. The intangible assets are amortised using the

straiSht line method over a period of five years, which is the Management's estimate ofit5 useful life.

4.7 P.ovliions,.ontingent llabllltlesand Commltment

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a re5ult of a past event that probably requires an

outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount of the obliSatio:l.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obliSation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable

estim6te cannot be made as a contingent ljability. When.there is a possible obligation or a present obliSation in

respect ofwhich the likelihood cf oumow of resources i5 remote, no prcvision or disclosure is made.

oepreciation is provided on a prorata basis for all tangible a<!ets on straiSht line method over the usetul life of assets

dssuming no residual value at the end of useful life of the asset. Depreciation on leas€hold improvements is provided

on strai8ht line method over the primary period of lease of prernises or 5 yea15 whichever is less.

a)D
w

For desiSnated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative chanSe in the fair value of a hedging derivative is

recoSnised in the statement of profit and loss in Finance Costs. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of
the hedSed item attributable to the risk hed8ed is recorded as pan of the carrying value otthe hed8ed item in the
balance sheet and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss in Finance Cost.

The Company classifies a fair value hed8e relationship when the hedSed item (or group of items) is a distinctively
identafiable liability hed8ed by one or a few hedging instruments, The financial instruments hedged for interest rate

risk in a fair value hedge relationship is fixed rate debt issued. lf the hedSinB instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or where the hedSe no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the hedBe relationship is

discontinued prospectively. lf the relationship does not meet hedSe effectiveness criteria, the Company discontinues

hedge accountinS from the date on which the qualifying criteria are no longer met. For hedged items recorded at

amortised co5t, the accumulated fair value hedge adjustment to the carryinS amount of the hedged item on

termination of the hedge accounting relationship is amortised over the remaining term ofthe original hedSe using the

recalculated EIR method by recalaulating the EIR at the date when the amortisation begins. lf the hedged item is

derecoSnised, the unamortised fairvalue adjustment is recoSnised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

\>--
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Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financlal statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

4. Summary of material accountinS policies (contd.)

Retirement and other employee benerlts

a) Short term benefrts

Short term employee benefits: The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in

exchange for the services rendered by employees are recoSnised during the year when the employees render the

service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to ocaur

within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service. The liability for

accumulated leav€s which is eligible for encashment within the same calendar year is provided for at prevailing

bl Emplovment benefit plans
The Company operates detined contribution, defined benefit and other long term service benefits.

Payment to defined contribution plans i.e. provident Fund and employees' state insurance are charged as an

expenses as the employee render service.

Defined benefit plans for gratuity is fLlnded by the Company. Payment for present liability of future payment of

Sratuity is made to the approved gratuity fund viz. Bajaj Auto Limited gratuity fund trust which covers the same

under cash accumulation policy and debt fund of the Life lnsurance Corporation of India (tlc) and Bajaj Allianz tife
lnsurance Company Limited (8AtlC). However, any deflcits in plan assets managed by LIC and BAIIC as compared to
actuarial liability determined by.n appointed actuary are recognised as a liability. Actuarial liability is computed

using the projected unit credit method. The Calculation includes assumptions with reSard to discount rate, salary

escalation rate, attrition rate and mortality rate. Management determines these assumptions in consultation with
the plan's actuaries and past trend. Gains and losses throu8h remeasurements of the net defined benefit
liability/assets are recoSnised immediately in the Ealance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained

c) Share based paymenls

The Company enters into equity senled share-based payment arrangement with its employees as compensation for
the provision of their services. The Holding Company determines the fair value of the employee stock options on the
grant date using the Black Scholes model. The total cost of the share option is accounted for on a straight-line basis

over the vesting period ofthe grant. The cost attributable to the services rendered by the employees ofthe Company

is reco8nised as employee benefits expenses in profit or loss .

4.9 fair value measurement
The Company measures its qualifying frnancial instruments at fair value on each balance sheet date.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is

available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

ln case of financial instruments are classified on the basis of valuation techniques that features one or more

significant market inputs that are unobservable, then measurement of fair value becomes more judgemental. Details

on level 3 financial instruments along with sensitivity and assumptions are set out in note no.49.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the special purpose interim financial

statements are cateSorised within the tair value hierarchy into Level l, Level Il and Level lll based on the lowest level

input that is significant to the fair vakie measurement as a whole. For a detailed information on the fair value

ior thepurpose of fak value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and ri5ks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchV.

4.10 Collateral Repossesiion

The nature of products across these broad product categories are either unsecured or Secured by collateral.

Although collateral is an important risk mitigant of.redit risk, the Company's practice is to lend on the basis of
assessment of the custome/s ability to repay rather than placing primary reliance on collateral. Based on the nature

of product and the Company's assessment of the custome/s credit risk, a loan may be offered with suitable

collateral. DependinB on its form, collateral can have a sitniflcant flnancial effect in mitigatinS the Company's credit
risk.

The Company periodically monitors the market value of collateral and evaluates its exposure and loan to value

met cs for high risk customers. The Company resorts to invoking its right under the Securitization and

Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security lnterest (SARFAESI) Act. 2002 and other judicial

4.11 RecentAccouoting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affai15 {"MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the period ended 30 June 2023, McA
has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existinE standards applicable to the Company.

0//
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Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

5. Cash and cash equivalents
({ in crore}

Particulars As at
30lune 2023

A5 at
3l March 2023

Cash on hand

Ealances with banks:

ln current accounts+ 602.63 93 88

Total 602.63 93.88
+includes < 0.18 crore in current account maintained for employees care fund (As at 31 March 2023 : { 0.10 crore)

6. Eank balances other th.n cash and cash equivalents

Partiaulars
As at

30June 2023

fuat
3l March 2023

Fixed deposits (with original maturity more than 3 months)' 0.15

Total 0.15 14.99

'includes earmarked balance with banks of { 0.02 crore (As at 31 March 2023 : Nil} against overdraft facility

7. Derivative financial instruments (at FVTPT)

As at 30 June 2023 ({ in cror€)

Particulars
Notional Fair value

astets

fair value

Liabilities
lnterest Rate Derivatives

lnterest Rate Swaps (Fair Value Hedge) 200.00 0.88

Total 200.00 0.88

As at 31 March 2023 (< in crore)

Pa rticulars
Notional

assets

fair Value

Liabilities
lnterest Rate Derivatives

Interest Rate Swaps (Fair Value Hedge) 100.00 1.37

Total 100.00 1.37

The Company has a Board approved policy for enterinS into derivative transactions. Derivative transactions comprise of interest rate swaps. The

Company undertakes such transactions for hedging borrowings. The Asset liability Management Committee periodically monitors and reviews the
risk involved.

8. Receivables
({ in crore)

Particulars
30lune 2023

As at
3l March 2023

Trade receivables

consideaed Bood - lJnsecured

Fees, commission and others
Less: lmpairment allowance

Other receivables

Considered good - unsecured

Others

Lessr lmpairment allowance

116
0.03

7.13 1.59

0.36

0.36
Total 7.11

$r/

1.95

No receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person

-No receivables are due from firms or prlvate companies in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

FPT€
(J

I
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Bajai HousinS Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financialrtatements for the period ended30lune2023(Contd.)

8. Receivables(Contd.)

Trade receivables (Gross) aSeingschedule as at 30lune 2023

Particul3rs

7.16

({ in crore)

Total

1_16

lJndisputed Trade Receivables

(i)Considered good

(ii) Which have significant
increase in credit risk

(iii)Credit impaired

Disputed Trade

Receivablet
(i) Considered good

(ii) which have sienificant
inc.ease in credit risk
(iii)Credit impaired

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not due Unbilled tess than 5l

monthsl
6 months - 1 1-2 2-3 yearsy""*l More than 3

Trade receivables (Gross)ageing schedule as at 3l March 2023

Particulars

Undisputed Tlade Receivables

(i)Con5idered good

(ii) which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii)Credit impaired

Disputed Trade

Receivables

(i)con5idered good

(ii) which have significant
increase in credit ri5k

{iii) Credit imoaired

1.60

Outstanding for{ollowinB periods from due date of payment

Not due Unbilled Less than 6l

monthsl
6 months - 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total

1.60

Recon.iliation of impairment loss allowan.€ on trade receivables (< in crore)

Particulars
30lun€ 2023 3l March 202:l

lmpairment loss allowance as at beginninB of the period/year {a)
lncrease during the period/year (b)

Decrease during the period/ year {c)

lmpairment loss allowance at the end ot the period/year (a+b-c)

0.01

0.o2

0.03

0.01

0.01

qlt \:
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Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financialstatements for the period ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

9. toans

Total(r+[)

Iotal(i+ii+iii+iv)

ll. Loans outside lndia

Iotal(r+I)

As at 3l March 2023

(r in crore)

l. Secured

Against equitable mort8aBe of immovable propeny
Less: lmpairment loss allowance
Total0)

ll. Unseaured

tess: lmpairment lors allowance
Total (t0

L2,923.38 47,113.67 60,037.05

13,052.50
129.72

41,482-45

368.78

60,534 95

497.90

2,104-31-

21.41

15,156.81

156.59

41,442.45

368.78

62,639.26

575.31

Out of above:
(i)Secured by tangible
(ii)Secured by intangible assets

Gross lnd AS AR

ECt

(iii)Covered by Sank/ Govern me6t Guarantee

12,423_31

301.51

304.55

3.04

100.01

1,175.33

1,O76.44 2,O76.44

15,000.22 47,t13.67 62,113.89

41,7t3.61 59,931_U

301.51

304.55

3.04

100.01

L.715_33

ts,ooo.zz 47,t13.67 62,113.89

Out of above :

l. toans in India

Less: lmpairm€nt loss allowance

Others

Les!: lmpairment losr allowance

'The netvalue is the fair value ofth€se loans

Loans including installmenr and inte rest outsta nding amounts to i 3.71crore (As at 3l March 202315.77 Crorelin resped of propenies held fo. dasposalunder

Securitisation and Reconstruction of financialAssets and Enforc€m€nt of Security lnterest act, 2002 {SARFAESII.

The Company hal not Branted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promot€rs, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined underthe Companies

Act, 2013), either severally orjointly with any other persofl that are (al repayable on demand or (b) without specifyinS any terms or period of repayment.

47 113.67 11.89

15,000.22 47,1t3.67 62,L13.49

As at 31 March 2023As at 30lune 2023

As at 30 June 2023

Cost cost

50,987.22

374.94

64,838.23

501.70
t3,724.25 50,512.28 64,335.53

2,O24.41

26.51

2,O24-41

26.51

,.,997 _96 1,997.96

1s,722.2t 50,612_28 56,334.49

13,655.2s
21s_69

221.44

2.15

69.00

7,772.27

64,261-53
22s.69

227.44

2.15

69.00

1,772.27

50,612.28

15,722.21 50,512.28 65,334.49

15,875-48

153.27

54,987.22

374 94

66,462.10
524.21

L5,722.21 5O,5L2.2A 56,334.49

L5,772.21 50,612.28 56,334.49

Less: EIR impact

16,107.11 50,9/A-15

226-29 18.47)

67,080.s2

217.82

15,371.30
214.49

47,5t2.O9
29.64

62,883.39
244.73

At FVOCI at rvocr

Totalfor grossterm loan net of EIR impact 15,875.48 50,987.22 65,462.70 15,155.41 47,442.45 52,639.25

M F

2,104 3\
27 _47

13,851.01

726.16

ffi (



Bajaj HousinB Finance l-imited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim financiaIstatements Ior the period ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

9. toans (Contd.l

5um distribution

Particulars

Gross carryinS amount
Less:lm irment loss allowance

An.lyiis of (hanges in theSross €a.ryingamount and ror.esponding ECLallowances in relatlon to loan!

62,742-A2

359.66

359-91

18.31
137.33

87.34

62,639.26

525.37

Ai at 31 March 2023

in crore)

Total

49.99 52,L!3.49

({ in

Total

51,742.36 281.54

For th€ period ended 30June 2023

137.33 87.14

lmp3irm€nt

Balan e as at the be8lnnln8otthe peiod
TransferdurinSthe year

Transfer to staSe 1

Transfer to staSe 2

Transfer to rtaSe 3

lmpact ofchan8es in credit risk on account of

Changes io openinS credit exposures
(r€payments net of additional dkburrement)
New credit exposures during the period, net of

Amounts written off durin the riod
Balan.e as et th€ €nd of the

Particulars

52,639.26

000

0.00

62,639.25

(3,550.52)

7,776.76

(2.80)

(r.0,115.37)

25,8S7.58

(s2.71)

10.49

(46.97)

42.12

(2.80)

lmpairment

525.37

(0.00)

525.37

(1in crore)

(2.04)

(s.49)

33.09

(0.81)

(3.30)

1.82

torthe yearended 3l March 2023

66,462.70 528.21

lin

Total

Eabnce as at th€ b€8innln8 ot th€ yeer

Transfer during the y€ar

Transf€r to sta8e 1

Transferto staSe 2

Transferto state 3

46,949.55 457.59

l.npad ofchaoges in credit risk on account of

Changes in opening credit exposures

{repayments net of add itio na I disbursement)
New credit exporures duringthe y€ar, net of

Amounts written of{duringthe year

Others

38-41

(76.48)

144.56

ls2.-71)

Balance as at the €nd olthe

D€tails of impairment of fina ncial instruments disclosed in the rtatement of prolit and loss

As at 30rune 2023

State 2 5ta8e 3

346.01

77.21

151_51

99.90

66,365.18

357.04
66,862.70

528.21
65,008.14 274.74 51.51 65,334.49

Stage 1 Stage 2 StaS€ 3

Term loans
(Gross)

lmpairmenl
lois

Stage 2 lmpairment
loss (Gross)

lmpairmentl Te.m loans
(Grossl

52,142.02 | 3s9.66

22.06
i.2.67)

(0.29)

96.15

11123.2r)
(4.1s)

3s9.91 | 78.37

(21.2s)

5.97
(7.s3)

(94.11)

128.10
(28.94)

(31.21) 19.10 5.65 (22.81) 25.56 3.71

13,s22.26)

1,175.63

(14.32)

(49.s1)

42.tr

19.39

{3.69)

0.01

(19.691

0.13

(2.80) (2.80)

5.42

6.23

151.52 99.9056,35s.18 3s7.04

StaE€ 2 3StaSe 1

loss (G,ossll
Term loans

(Gross)

lmpairmentl
rssl

aowan el
{Gros.)

45,199.51 259.9s

24.24
(26.s6)

(20.03)

239.13
(141.0s)

(s4.38)

L2E.l7503.59

(24.10)

31.81
(39.8s)

(225.s8)

159.89

178.60)

145.36 19.47

(12.ss)
(18.84)

132.98

(0.14)

(7.2s)

59.88
(22.3s)43.70 (14s.29) (30.141 101.59 52.49

(9,950.71)

25,449.42

(28.4s)

746.O7

28.00

(48.71)

1.05

(103.82)

s33

(m.84)

2.93

(s2,71)

38.86

132.21)

1.44

ls2.t1l

62,142.02 359.56 74.37359.91 137.33 87.34

Period ended P€riod €nded

30June 2023 30 iun€ 2022

Net impairment loss allowance charge/ (rele.se)for the period/year
Amounts writteo offduringthe period/ year
lmpairment allowance on undrawn loan commitm€f,ts

2.84

2.80
0.71

(1.80)

8.47

lmpairm€nton loani
Add: lmpairment on other assets

5.35

0.39
6.74lmpa irmenl on tina n.ial inrtruments

uv
,hj

6.67

b

Particulars

(8.s7)

I 345.m a.27

I

Ierm loansl

{erosstl

Particulars

6.67

v-



Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to special purpose interim finan.ial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 {Contd.)

10. lnvestments
({ in crore)

Particulars
30June 2023 31Mar.h 2023

(l) At feir value through profit or loss

i. ln mutualfunds
Add: Fair value gain/(loss)

Total(i) *

ii. lh Government Securities / T'Bill
Addr Fair value gain/(loss)

Total(ii)

1,125.91

1.24

577.26

1.23

1,327.17 578.49

1,267_61

o.44

1,422.62
(0.20)

1,262.0s 1,422.42

Total(l) 2,5A9.22 2,O00.91

Out of abovel

Panicul.rs

(l in crore

As at
30lune 2023 31 March 2023

ln hdia
outside lndia

2,589.22 2,000.91

2,589.21 2,000.91
* All the mutual investments are in the debt oriented schemes which includes investments for employee care fund of I 0-95 crore (As at 31 March 2023 I
0.93 crore).
-lmpairment loss allowance recognised on investments is < Nil. (As at 31 March 2023 { Nil)

11. Other financial assets
(l in crore)

Particulars
fuat

30 June 2023

fuat
3l March 2023

Security deposits
Receivables on assigned loans

Others*

7.25

242.69

6.22

7.52

288.10

7.00

Lessr Impairment loss allowance"
296.16

1.05

302.62

0.58

Total 295.11 301.94

({ in crore)
Particulars

As at
30 June 2023

As at
31 March 2023

lmpairment loss allowance as at be8inning ofthe period/year (a)

lncrea5e during the period/year {b)
Decrease during the period/yea. (c)

0.68

0.31 0.68

lmpairment loss allowance at the end ofthe period (a+b-c) 1.05 0.68

12. lncome Tax

(a) (i) CurrentTax Asset (Net)

(i in.rore)

Partiaulars
Period ended
30June 2023

Yearended

3l March 2023
lncome taxes paid in advance
-net of provision for income tax of I 586.79 crore (As at 31 March 2023- 1 187.13 crore)

8.69

Total 8.69 1-97

(ii) Current Tax liability (Net)

(< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30lune 2023 3l March 2023

Provision for lncome tar
s paid in advance of < 485.84 crore {As at 31 March 2023 { 812.53 crore)

12_34 16.11

o;l of/ MU I,i BAI

12.34 1,5.17

* lncludes receivable from pools purchased under direct assignment I 5.04 crore (As at 31 March 2023r t 4.30 crore)-
**lmpairment loss allowance recognised on receivable on assigned loans is I 1.00 crore (As at 31 March 2023: 10.63 c.ore).

Reconciliation of impairment loss allowanae on other fi nancial assets

3.97

w





Baiaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements forthe period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

13 Property, plant and equipment and intangible ass€ts

For the perlod ended 30June 2023 {l in crore)

Net block

Particulars

Property, plant and equipment
Buildings

- Right-of-use - Buildings

Computers

Furniture and Fixtures

Lease hold improvement
Vehicles

Office equipment

fuat
30June

2021

2.39

82.O2

25.15

12.99

74.23

19.04

14.82

2.&
0.02

1.93

0.01

0.45

41.85

12.14

5.40

10.24

4.61

11.04

0.88

0.46

0.02

0.33

0,10

2.39

79.79

26.75

12.97

13.82

20.65

14.83

o.46

44_51

12.96

5.95

10.39

5.42

11.75

1.93

35.28

13.79

7.02

3.43

75.23

1.01

Gross glock Depreciation and amortisation

Asatl
April 2023

Additions
oeOuoronrl
adjustmentrl

tuat
30June

2023

tuat1
April 2023

As at
30lune 2023

oeuuaions/l ,o, tn"l
.ui*,ln"n,'l y"".1

Total(i)
lntanSible asrets

Co,nputer Software 42.47 0.55 44.O3 15.40 2.17 \1_51 2L.46

Total(ii) 41.47 0.55 44.03 15.40 2.17 t7.57 26.46

Total(i+ii)

Gross glock Depreciation and amonisation

A5at1
At ril2022

Additions
::11

D€ductlo

adiustm€
tu at:tl

March 2023

Asatl
Aptil2022

Deducllo
.djustme

nr/l ror thel

""1 y"".1
A5 at 31

March 2023

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars

Property, plant and equlpment
Builoings

- own use {')

Right-of use - Euildin8s

Computers

Furnitu'e and Fixtures

Lease hold improvement
Vehicles

Office equipment

2.39

64.16

22.90

71.14

13.12

tl.37
14.53

18.36

7.03

2.06

1.11

9.70

o.M

0.41

28.55

4.92

s.10

8.20

3.13

8.41

0.45

41.55

L2.L4

5.40

to.24
4.61

11.04

l< in .rore)
Net blo.k

1.94

40.7'1

13.02

7.59

3.99

14.43

1.78

As at 31

March 2023

z.o3

0.15

2.39

82.O2

25.16

12.99

14.23

19.04

14.82

0.68

1.85

o.72

0.43

0.11

0.04

13.98

5.08

L.O2

2.U
1.91

2.74

Total(i) 140.81 38.70 8.86 170.55 62.72 3.80 26.81 85.73 84.92

lntangib:e assets

Computer Software 27.9! 15.56 43.47 8.80 (0.01) 6.s9 15.40 28.O7

Total(ii) 43.47 8.80 (0.01) 6.s9 15.40 24.07

Total (i+ii) 158.72 54.26 8.86 2t4,t2 7L.52 !,79 33.'{) 101.13 Lr2.99

Depreciation and amortisation

Additions
Deducrion5/l

adiustmentl

A5 at
30r0ne

2022

Gross Block

-Asat1
Aptil2022

Asatl
April 2023

oeductlons/l ror tnel
.dlustmentsl Vearl

As at
mJune 2022

Forthe yearended 30 rune 2022

Particulars

Property, plant and equlpment
Euirdings

own use 
('l

- Right-of-use - Buildings

Computers

Furniture and Fixtures

[ease hold improvement
Vehicles

OfIlce equipm€rt

(l in crore)

Net bl!ck
tuat

30rune
2022

2.39

64.76

22.90

11.74

13.12

11.37

14.53

3.72

1.62

0.10

0.01

1.52

0.10

0.41

28.55

8.92

5.10

8.20

3.13

8.41

0.01

3.35

1.23

o.24

0.51

0.38

o.67

0.60

0.03

0.49

000

2,39

68.48

23.92

11.81

13.13

12.40

14.63

0.31

0.03

0.07

0.00

Total (i) 140.81 7.O7 t.t2 146-16 62.12 0.41 6.39 68.70 78.06

lntanSible assets

Computer Soft\uare 27.91 1.31 1.44 10.24 18.98

Total(iil 27.91 1.31 r.44 10-24 18.98

8.38 1.12 175.98 7.43

b-
Total(i+ii) 164.72

NN,'

71.52 0.41

9">

78.94 97.O4

tt

2.23

1.01

0.04

0.41

0.32

0.01

3.54

1.28

0.58

0,48

0.91

o.7z
170.55 4.56 4.01 171.20 85.73 1.79 7.52 91.45 79.75

2t4.12 5.12 4.01 215.23 101.13 L.79 9.59 18.02 10,5.21

1.10

4.77

0.81

27,91 15.55

c.42

31.90

9.U
5.31

8.71

3.44

9.08

1.97

36.58

14.08

6.s0

4.42

8.96

5.55

29.22 8.80

29.22 8.80



Bajai Houslng Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim lina ncia I statements for the perlod ended :m J une 2023 (Contd.)

Notes
(a)Titie deeds ofimmovable property (other than properties whe.e the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly execJted in favour of
lessee)are held:n the name ofthe Company.

(b) Usetullife as used bythe Company and as indicated in Schedule llare listed below:

Nairre oi assets Useful lile as per Schedule ll Us€ful life adopted by the Company
Building 50 years 60 years
Computers

End us€r machines
Servers and Networks

3 years
6 years

4 years
6 years

Ofrice equipment 5 years 5 years
Furniture and flxtures

Chairs

Other Furniture and fixtures
10 years

10 vears 10 years

Vehicles 8 years 5 years'

* The Company changed useful life of vehicles and char15 from 8 years to 6 years and from 10 vears to 4 years rerpectively during the period ended 30

)tne 2023.
Eased on internal assessment, the Mana8ement believes that the useful lives adopted by the Company best represent the period over which

Management expects to use these assets.

13.(a) lntang:ble assets under development
(1in rro.e)

Pafticulars

Pe.iod

ended

30 June 2023

Year ended

3l March
2021

openrng baiance

Additions during the year

Deductions/Adj!stments

0.31

1.33

(0.20)
t0.12

(11.87)

closing balance 1.44 0.31

13.(b) Aging for lntangrble asiets under development ({ in crorel
Period

As at Less than 1
1-2 years

Particulars
2-3 years

more than Total

1.4430Jun-23 1_44Projeats in progress

Projects in progress 31-Mar-23 0.31

The Company does not have any project temporarily 5uspended or any lntangible asset under development which is overdue or has exceeded its cost

compared to its original plan and hence lntangible asset under development completion schedule is not applicable.

I

0.31

W-
uf,

t lF,

-_/*,





Eajai Housint Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd,)

16. Oebt s€curities

l{ in crore)

Particulars

At amortiied cost
Secured and rully paid

Privately placed redeemable non-convertible debenturesa

Unsecured

Borrowing5 by issue of commercial paper

Privately placed partly paid redeemable non-convertible debentures

21,568.51 1a,476.39

21,568.51 78,476.39

1,034.28

423.49

1,015.04

L,034.28 1,438.53

Total 22,602.79 !9,9L4.92

Out o, above
ln lndia

Outside lndia
22,602.79 19,9L4.92

Total 22,602.79 19,914.92
+All the Privately placed secured redeemable non-convertible debentures of the Company including those issued during the period ended

30 lune 2023 are fully secured by first pari passu charge by mortgage of the Company's immovable property at chennai and/or by

hypothecation of book debts/loan receivables to lhe extent as stated in the respective information memorandum. Further, the Company
has, at all times, for the non-convertible debentures, maintained asset cover as stated in the respective information memorandum which is

sufficient to discharEe the principal amount, interest accrued thereon and such other sums as mentioned t5erein.

The quarterly statements or returns of assets filed by the Company with banks, financials institutions and debenture trusrees are in

agreement with books of accounts. The amount repo.ted in quarterly ltatements is adjusted for net stage 3 loan balances, interest accrued

but not due and loans to related parties as required by banks, flnancial institutions and debenture trustees.

The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are required to be registered with ROC.

As a part of lnterest rate risk management, the Company has entered into INR interest rate swaps of a notional amount of I 200 Crore

during the period ended 30 June 2023 (As at 31 March 2023 I 100 crore) . The total outstandinS as on 30lune 2023 is < 200 crore (As at ?1

March 2023 { 100 crore).

Terms of repayment of non convertible debenturc (NCDS) as at 30 June 2023 (\ in crore)

Original maturity
(ln no. of years) :tl
Reoeemable at par (at face value)
Upto 2 years

2 to 3 yearJ

3 to 4 years

More than 4 years

3,22s.00

2,060.00

1,585.00

1,250.00

89s.00
6,850.00

390.00

4,475.0O

8,910.00

2,470.oo

5,675.005,675.00

lnterest accrued 7 46.05 7 46.05

Fair value Bain/ loss on NCD hedged thro!gh interest rate swap 1.06

lmpact of EIR {including premium and discount on NCD) 114.32)
Total 22,602.19

lnterest rate ranges from 5.00 % p a. to 8.04 % p.a. as at 30 June 2023.

Amount to be called and paid is < 105 crore in Jan 2025 and < 120 crore in Jan 2026.

Amount to be called and paio is <147 crore in Mar 2025 and <168 crore in Mar 2025 ffi'riil@
OI,

As at As at
30June 2023 31Ma.ch 2023

Total

>r-







Bajaj Housing Finance Iimited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim linancial statements for the period ended 30.lune 2023 (Contd.)

17. Borrowings (other than debt lecuritiesl (Conld.l

t of term loan from NHB as at 31 March 2023

Oraginal maturity of loan
(as per Sanction)

(ln no. of years)

On maturity lEulletl
Up to 1 year

249 2,000.00
Quarte.iy Principal Payment

Of EIR

Total
lnrer€n rate ranges from S.52 % p.a. to 7 55 % p.a. as at 31 March 2023.

demand loan as at 3l March 2023

Originalmaturity

249

in

17.72

Total

71.t2
lnterest accrued and impact of EIR

Total 17.72

$/

Due 1to 2 Years Due2to 3 Yea6

rotarNo.l I

"rl . r -*.1
instarmentsl 

I

rorarNo.l
,l

i"r,r',,"^rl

rotar No-l

,l
Instalmentsl

rorarNo.l

"rl
instarmenBl

2a 241.31, 712 1,336.4011 r80.98 24r.3128

Due 1to 2Due withinl
r 

"u"J

Due 2to3l
t""ol

o
4o NqTE

I

0or^



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (contd.)

18. Deposits
(< in crore)

Particulars
As at

30.rune 2023

As at
3l March 2023

Unsecured
At Amortised Cost

from Others (lnter co orate deposlt)

Total 179.64

115_11

775.77

Terms of repayment ol Deposits as at 30June 2023 (l in crore)

Oritinalmaturity
(ln no. oI years)

Due within 1

year
oue r to z vearsl Due 2to 3 Years

More than 3
years

Total

On maturity (Bullet)

up to l year

Overlto2years
More than 3 years

3.61 3.61

165.34

1.20

165.34

1.20

lnterest accrued 9.54 9.54

179.68

lnterest rate ranges from 1.28% p.a. to 7.80 % p.a

Terms oI repayment of Deposits as at 31 March 2023 ({ in crore)

original maturity
(ln no. ofyears)

Total

on matu,ity (Bullet)

Up to l year

Overlto2years
Over2to3years

2.18 2.74

165.34

1.20

155.34

1.20

oue2to3vearsl
More than 3

years
Due 1to 2 Years

Due within 1l

,""r1

lnterest accrued and impact of EIR 6.45 5.45

Total 175.77

lnterest rate ranges from7.28 % p.a. to 7.60 % p.a

19, Other financial liabilities
(l in crore)

Particulars As at
30 June 2023

As at
3l March 2023

Security deposits

Lease tiability'
Others*

0.08

39.11

220.46

Total 259.65

Other financial liabilities (Contd.)

Lease Liability Movement
19

({ in crore)

Paniculars
As at

30 June 2023

As at
3l March 2023

OpeninB Balance / Transition adjustment
Add:

Addition durinS the period/year

lnterest on lease liability
Lease modification/ adjustments

44_13

4.16

40_29

18.36

2.77

at the end oI the period/ year

etion during the period/year 1.77

a.2t
0.49

16.60se rental pa ments
39.11 44.33

179.68

Total

0.08

M.33
167.27

1 - lncludes amount for employee care fund of { 1.13 crore (As at 31 March 2023 < 1.03 crore).

- lncludes amount payable to assignment partners and insurance partners.

'Disclosures as required by lnd AS 115 -'Leases'

The company has taken various office premises under lease. The period of Iease agreements are ranging for a period 36 to 108 months. Lease

liabilities are recognised in Balance Sheet at initital application basis incremental boraowing rate of similar tenure ra ng,ing ftoan 4.74% to 8.2O%

2t1.62

\?
tul"tD

a



Sajai Hou.ing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial rtatements for the period ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

c. Future Lease Cash Outflow for all leased assets

b. Lease rentals of 10.43 crores (As at 31 March 2023 < 0.75 crores) pertaining to short-term leases, low value assets and GST disallowance on lease
rentals have been char8ed to statement ofprofit and loss.

(< in crore)

Particulars
As at

30lune 2023

As at
3l March 2023

-Not later than one year

Later than one year but not later than five years

15.22

29.22

0.02

16.25

34.45

0.09-Later than five rl

d. Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability
(< in crore)

As at 30 June 2023 As at 31 March 2023

Particulars
Within

12 months
After

12 months
Within

12 months
After

12 months
Lease Liability 12.88 26.23 13.55 3A.18

Amount reaognised in statement of profit and loss

1 in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30.lune 2023

Year ended

3l March 2023

lnterest on lease liabilities

Depreciation charge for the period/year
(Gain)/loss on pre-mature lease closure

0.16

3.54

(0.41)

2.11

13.98

(0.07)

Total 3.89 15.58

20. Provisions
(< in crore)

Particulars
As at

30June 2023

As at
31March 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity

compensated absences

Other long term Service benefits

Others provisions

lmpairment allowance on undrawn loan commitments

3.30

2.74

13.03

1.34

7.97

12_3)

Total t4.47 15.53

21, Othernon-flnancialliabilities
({ in crore)

Particulars
As at

30lune 2023

As at
3l March 2023

Statutory Dues

Others

2r.90
t.19

12.87

2.03
Total 23,69

ht.
Y9ztt

Acc9

o-

14.90
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Baiaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim tinanaial statements for the period ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

22. Equity share capital

({ in crore)

Partaculars
As et

30 June 2023

As at
3l March 2023

Authorised
8,00,00,00,000 (8,00,00,00,000) equity shares of t 10 each 8,000.00 8,000.00

lsaued

6,77,2L,55,564 l'6,11,,2r,55,564) equity shares of < 10 each 6,112_16 6,112.16

Subscribed and fully paid up

6,71,21,55,5U l,6,71,21,55,554) equity shares of 1 10 each fully talled up and paid up 6,112.16 6,712.rc

Total 6,7t2.L6 6,712.t6

a. Reconciliation ofthe shares outstanding at the beginning and atthe end ofthe period/year

Equity share capital issued. subscribed and fully paid up

Outstanding at the beginning of the period/year

Add: lssue of equiW shares on right basis

4,883,333,329

La2a,822.235

4,883.33

1,828.83

As at 31 March 2023

Nos

fi1%

Outstanding at the end ofthe year 6,7 L2,tss,564 6,7t2.16

b. Terms/rights/restriclions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of I 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to re€eive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution

of all preferential amounts. The distribution wi,l be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Shares held by holding company (face value 110 per share)

Particulars
Nos, { in crore

Bajaj Finance Limited* 6,1 12,155,564 6,772.76 6,712,155,564 6,712.16

* A subsidiary of Bajaj Finserv [imited

d, Details of sharehotders holding mo.e than 5% shares in the Company (fa.e value tlo per share)

Particulars As at 31 March 2023

Nos. % Holding

Bajaj Finance Limited
(Holding Company)

6,712,155,564

Details ot shareholdinE of promoters

As at 30June 2023

Nos 1in crore

6,t 12,155 ,s64 6,712.16

6,712,r55,564 6,7L2.16

As at30June 2023

Nos < in crore

As at 30 June 2023

Nos. % Holdint
6,112,155jU 100%

s.N Promoter name

Bajaj Finance Limited

shares held promote15 at the period ended 30lun€ 2023

No. of Shares % oftotalsha
6,1 12,755,564 100%

Shares held by romoters atthe yearended 3l March 2023

No, of sharess.N. Promoter name
1 Bajaj Finance Limited

% Changes during the year

% oftotal sha

6,1 12,155 ,564 100%

t

It

af/

< in crore

As at 31 March 2023

% Changes during the year

\.-



Bajai Hot sing Finence Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements tor the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

23. Other equity

(< in crore)

Particulars As at
30.lune 2023

As at

3l March 2023
(i) Securities premium

Balance as at the beginning ofthe period/year

Add: Received durinB the period/year

On right issue ofshares

166_61

671.05

Balance as at the end oI lhe period/year (i) 437.12 837-77

(ii)Statutory reserve in terms oI Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Balance as atthe bednring ofthe period/year

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

b) Ad ditiona I statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c)Amount ofspecial reserve u/s 35(lXviii)of lncome Tar Act, 1961taken into account for the purposes of
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Total

Addition / appropriation / withdrawal during the period/year
Add:
a)Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

b)Additional amount transferred u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c)Amount ofspecial reserve u/5 36{1)(viii)of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken into account for the purposes of
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Less:

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory ReseNe u/s 29c of the NHB Act, 1987

b)Additional amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36{lxviai} of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account

which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Balance as at the end otthe period/year

a)statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Acl 1987

b) Additionalstatutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NH8 Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(lxviii)of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

304.45

22.65

290.40

208.89

22.66

134.40

617.51

95.56

156.00

304.4S

22.66

290.40

Balance as at the end of the period/year (iil 6t7.51

(iii) Retained earnings

Balance as at the beginnint ofthe period/year

Profit for the period/year

Item of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings

on deflned benefit pla n

Less: Appropriations:
- Transfer to statutory reserve in terms of Section 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

- Transfer to additional statutory reserve in terms ofSection 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

- Transfer to special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of
statutory reserve under section 29c ofthe NHB Act, 1987

Total appropriations

2,33s.80

461.80

t,325.4t
1,257.80

4.15

2,797.60 2,587.16

156.00

251.56

Balance a5 at the end of the period/year (iii) 2,797.60 2,335.80

(iv) Other Comprehensive lncome
On debt in stru ment through OCI

Ealance at the beginning of the period/year

Addition during the period/year

Balance at the end of the period/year

4,252.a3

Y> vy
@\
!,#@"il

3,791.03

355.9s

304.45

22.66

290.44

677.5t

95.56

rotal (i) to (iv)





Sajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30lune 2023 (contd.)

24. lnterest income

Particulars

on loanso

On investments

On de osits with Banks

Total 401.51 1,241.14 24.70 1,656.95
aAs per effedive interest rate (ElR). Refer note no. 4.1(a)

#Net of interest on credit impaired assets amounting to < 7.37 crore (As at 31 March 2023 - 26.59 crore)

25. Fees and commission in(ome

Period ended 30 June 2022

On financial assets measured at

({ in crore)

Total

(t in crore)

P€riod ended 30lun€ 2023

On financial assets measured at

cost*
tvoct* Total FVOCt.

Cort'l

399.09 1,540.43

24.t0
2.42

1,)41.34

24.10

1,064.59

0.37

1,064.59

1.50

o.37

1.54

r,064.96 7.50 1,O72.46

Particulars
Period ended
30.rune 2023

Period ended
30lune 2022

Dist,ibution income

Service and administration charges

Foreclosure income

10.19

13.37

11.93

7.88

4.10

Total 21.91

26. Net tain on fair value changes
(l in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30 June 2023

Period ended
30lune 2022

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments measured at fair value through proflt or loss on trading portfolio

Realised gain/(loss) on investments at FWPI
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investments at FWPI

34.99

0.63

15.55
(0.37)

Total 3s.62 15.19

27. Sale oI services
(I in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30.lune 2023

Period ended

30 rune 2022

Service charges

Service fees for man

4.28

12.79

7.52
(7.04)tofa rtfolio of loans

Total 16_47 0.48

28. lncome on derecognised (assi6ned) loans
({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30lune 2023 30 rune 2022

lncome on derecognised (assigned) loans 7 .44 109.79

Total 7.44 709.79

29. Other operating income

{< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30lune 2023 30lune 2022

8ad debt recoveries

Miscellaneous charge5 and receipts
2.70

0.99

0.80

0.o1

Total

af/

3.69 0.87

33.08

ffi
@



Bajaj Housint Finance Limited

Nores to Special Purpose lnterim financialstatements for the period ended 30June 2023 {Contd.)

30. Other income

(< in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30June 2023

Period ended

30 June 2022
Rent lncome

Net gain/(loss)on derecoBnition ofproperty, plant and equipment
Miscellaneous income

0.06

0.05

0.02 0.05
Total 0.13 0.10

31. Finan.e costs

({ in crore)

Particular5
Period end€d
30lune 2023

Period ended

30 June 2022

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:
On debt securities

On borrowings other than debt securities

On Deposits

37L.84

586.46

3.09

o.76

22s.98

397.37

4.62

0.11On lease liabil
Total I,062.tS 628.62

32. Fees and commission expenses
(t in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30 rune 2023

Period ended

30 rune 2022

Commission and incentives

Loan ponfolio management service charges 2.91

0.03

3.80

Total 2_91 3.83

3:|. lmpairment on financial inatruments

Particulars

on loans*

On Others

in crore)
Period ended 30 June 2023

(0.82) 7.56 6.7 4

Period ended 30 June 2022

6.67

Total

6.67

6.67

At Amonised
Cost

at tvoct Total
cost

At FVOCT

1 .56 6.35

0.39

(1.21)

0.39

#Net of interest on credit impaired assets amounting to I 7.37 crore lAs at 31 March 2023 1 26.69 crore)

f*0tt

c0r

,,fu,

bws)o

a)P?o {9

0.05

Total 6.67
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Saiaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements tor the period ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

34. Employee benefits expenses

({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended
30 June 2023 30lune 2022

Employees emoluments
Contribution to provident fond and other funds

Share based paymenls to employees

Staff welfare expenses

98.83
5.13

6.13

3.55

97.8s
5.21

6.13

4.91.

t14.24 114.10

35. Other expense5

({ in crore)

Period ended
30rune 2023

Period ended

30lune 2022

Travelling expenses

lnformation technology expenses

Repairs, maintenance and ofrice expenses

Employee training, recruitment and management cost

Outsourcing/ back of{ice expenses

Advertisement, brandingand promotion

Communication expenses

Rent, taxes and energy cost

Legal and professional char8es

Bank cbarges

Customer experience

Printing and stationery

Directo/s fees, commission & expenses

Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Audito/s fees and expenses*

lnsurance

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility activities +*

Mi5cellaneous expenses

6.80

6.85

4.10
1_24

6.29

1.06

2.51

1.57

1.40

o.70

0.41

0.39

0.45

0.14

0.08

5-11

2.25

6.52

4.75

3.35

1_78

3.14

1.33

3.27

1.08

1.03

0.59

o.46

0.56
0.04

0.10
0.12

0.06
3.17

2_14

Total 47.41 34.10

* Auditor's fees and expenses
({ in crore)

Particulars
Period ended

30 rune 2023

Period ended

30.lune 2022

Ai auditor
Audit fee
Tax audit fee

[imited review fee

ln other capacity

Other services

Reimbursement of expenses

0.08

0.01

0.03

0.08

0.01

0.03

0.02

Total 0.14 0.12

Total including GsT disallowance 0.14 0.12

AI

3Bfz

Total

Particulars

I

\.;--
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Bajaj Housing Finance [imited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period end€d 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

" Corporate Sociat Responsibility erpenditure

({ in crore)

Particulars Period ended
30June 2023

Period ended
30 June 2022

(a) Gross amount requi.ed to be spent by the Company during the year
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

(i) Con5truction/acquisition of any asset
(ii) On purposes other than {i) above

{.}Shortfallat the end ofthe per;od

(d) Total of Previous periods shortfall

5.11

665

3.17

3.L1

(e) Reason for shortfall
(f) Nature ofCSR activities (activities as per Schedule Vll)

NA

Activities
mentioned in

i, ii, iii, x

Unspenl imount
disdos€d above we.e
not spent bt rhe
company du.ing the

Period and the
provisions are created
basis the a.nual

Activities
mentioned in i, ii,

iii, x

{g} Details of related party transadions
(h) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation

Excess amount spent as per Section 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013

({ in.rore)

Particulars
Period ended
30 June 2023

Period ended
30lune 2022

Opening balance

Amount spent duringthe year
0.54

5.65

closing balance 2.12 (3.17)

alP

7.29

Amount required to be spent during the year 5.17 3.17

Fz'



Bajaj Housint Finance l-imited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements Ior the period ended 30lune 2023 (contd.)

36. Earnings per sha.e (EPs)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the wei8hted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is calc!,lated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average
number ofequity shares outstandinB during the year plusthewei8hted average number ofequily sharesthat wou'd be issued on conversion ofallthe
dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares of the Company.

The followinB reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars
Period ended
30June 2023

Period ended

30 June 2022

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (1 in crore) (A)

Weighted average number of equity share5 for basic earnings per share (B)

Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted earnin8s per share (C)

461.80

6,7 t2,155,564

6,712,155,564

316.08

6,59t,573 ,8t 8

6,597,573 ,87 a

Earning Per Share (basic) (t) (A/B) 0.69 0.48

Earning Per share (diluted) (r) (A/c) 0.69 0.48

37. Setment inlormation
The Company is engaged primarily in the business offinancing and accordingly there are no separate reportable segments as per lnd AS 108 dealing with

Ope.ating Segment. Ihe Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic. No single customer represents 10% o. more of the total
.evenue for the period ended 30lune 2023 and 30 June 2022.

38. Transfer of financial asrets that are derecognised in their entirety but where the Company has continuint involvement
The Company has not transferred any assets that are derecognised in their entirety where the Company continues to have continuing involvement

39(a.) Revenue f.om contract with customers
(l in crore)

Particulars Period ended

30 June 2023

Period ended
l0 rune 2022

Type o{ Serviaes

i) Fees and Service income

Distribution income

Service and administration charges

Eoreclosure income

ii) Other Services

Digital advertisement charges

10.19

13.37

9.52

11.93

7.88

4.10

Total 33.08

Geotraphicalmarkets
lndia

Outside lndia

33.08 23.91

Total 33.08 23.91

Timing oI revenue recotnition
Services transferred at a point in time
Services transferred over time

33.08 23.91

Total 33.08 21.91

contract balances ({ in crore)

Particulars
As at

30June 2023

As at
31 March 2023

tees, commission and other receivables t.16 1.50

Impairment allowance recognised for contract balances is { 0.03 crore (for 31 March 2023: 10.01 crore)

0*

2a _97

(fr

,W-



gaiaj Housing Finan.e Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

40. Employee benefits plan

Defined benelit Ia

Expenses charged to the statement of Profit and loss are as under

Period end€d
30 June 2023

Gratuity

Compensated absence

Long term service benefit

1.75

2.07

0.34

1_6 t
1.88

0.15

ii) Defined Contribution fund

A defined contribution plan is the post employment benefit tlnder which the Company pays fixed contributions and where there is no legal or
constructive obligation to pay funher contribution in case ofshonfall in the plan asset. Contribution made bythe Company under defined contribution
plan is given below-

Partiaulars
30lune 2023

Period ended

30.,une 2022

Provident fund and Pension Scheme of EPFO

National Pension Scheme

2.89

o.21

3.10

o.22

41. Contingent llabilities and commitments

(a)Contintent liabilities not provided for in respect of: (< in crore)

Particulars
30 June 2023

fuat
3l March 2023

Disputed claims against the Company not acknowledSed as debts 4.33 3.49

The Companydoes not expect any reimbuGement in respect ofthe above contingent liabilities

(b) Capitaland other commitments (l in cro.e)

Particulars
As at

30 June 2023

As at
3l March 2023

(i) Capital commitments (Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on aapital

account not provided for (net ofadvances))

- Tangible

- lntangible
(ii) Othe. commitments (towards partially disbursed / sanctioned but not disbursed)

2.63

1.97

5,058.45

2.81

1.36

6,174.57

42. (a) Changes in capital and asset structure arising rrom Financint Activities & lnvestint aativity

The Company does not have any financing activities which affect the capital and asset structure of the Company without the use of cash and cash

equivalents.

(b)Chantes in llability arising from Financin8 Activities

for the period ended 30June 2023 (l ln Crore)

As at
1 April 2023

change in fair
value

Cash flows

D€bt Securities

Eorrowing other than Debt Securities

Deposits

Lease Liability

19,914.92

33,654.70
175.77

44.33

2,588.03

2,o18.54

0.82
(3.4s)

98.78

44.44

3.09

1.1.77)

22,@2.79

35,711 .68

179.58

39.11

1.06

53,7A9.72 4,563.94 1.06 144.S4 58,599.26

* Other includes lnterest accrued and EIR adjustments

For the year ended 3l March 2023 (t ln Crore)

As at
l April 2022

OtheraCash Ilows
Chante in fair fuat

3l March 2023

Debt Se€urities

Borrowing other than Debt Securities

Deposits

tFrse Liabi!ity

15,489.15

24,493.17

510.00

40.29

9s.35

5.87

6.45

t7.81

19,974.92

33,654.70

115.17

44.33

3,329.03

9,155.66

(340.68)

(13.83)

1.39

Total 41,532.67 12,130.18 125.54

' Other includes lnterest accrued and EIR:djustments

ary

1.39

\'
s3,749 _12

Particulars
Period ended
30lune 2022

Particulars
fuat

30.lune 2023
Other*

Total

Particulars

hr-
%



Notcs to special rpose interim financial statements tor the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

43. Disclosure of tra sactions with related rties as re ired b lnd AS 24

31 lvlarch 2023

2A 81

363
060

2,500 00
2617

1,789 90

079
048

16 83

081
020

66 30

(0 71)

(6,71216)

(0 10)

035
(0 08)

12 32)

(550 00)

002

(1s0 00)

Name of the related party and nature of
relationship

A. Ultimate Holding Company
Batat Finserv Limited

8. Holding Company
Bajal F nance Lrmrted

Outstanding

carried in
Ealance

Sheet

Secured non converlrble debenlures issued

Secured non-converlrble debenlures repaid
lnterest paid on non'converlible debentures

Business Support Charces Paid

Amount paid under ESOP recharge arrangements

Companys contribulon lowarda NPS
C. Fellow Subsidiaries
1 Balaj Financial Securiies Limiled

(Fellow Subsidrary)
2 BajajFinserv Drrect Lim[ed

(Subsidiary of Ullrmate Holding company)
Purchase of property, plant and equjpmenl

Sale ol property, planl and equipment
(Previous period : TV a 33 647)

Bu-ness suppori fees and commission paid

Fees and @mmission received

045

009

066

442

910

063

100 00

710

3 Eajaj Finserv Health Limited
(Subsidiary of Ultimaie Holdrng company)

4 Bajaj Finserv Venlure Limited
(Subsidiary of U timate Holding company)

5 BajajAllianz Genelal lnsurance Company
Limiled
(Subsidlary of Ultimate Holdrng company)

Sale ol property, planl and equipmenl (TV { 33 406 )

217.O0

50.94

063

(868 0o)6 BajajAllianz Lile lnsurance Cornpany
Limited
(Subsidiary of Ultimate Holding compafly)

D. Associates of Holding Company
1 Snapwo.k Technologies Pavate Limlted

(w e f. 25 November 2022)
lnfo.mation technology design and developmenl charges
Suppo'l charges

065

U

UY

30 June 2023

Nature of Transactions
Outstanding

caried in
Balance
Sheet

Transaction

(5s0 00)

(0 16)

i6.71216J

016

(1s0 00)

138

0 t3

(0 00)421

(868 00)

065

1',t _40

015

11 
55

2.99

(0 08)
(o 7s)

016

Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Contribution lo Equily Shares (6,71.21,55.564 shares at face
value of {10 each)

Equity Conl.ibut6n recerved (including Premium)
Amount paid under ESOP recharge arrangemenls
Loan portfolio assigned oul
Purchase ol properly. plant and equrpment

Sale of property. plant and equipment

Securit deposit received for leased premises

Business support ciarges and servrcrng paid

Business support charges received

Reot ancome

Fees, commission and seruicing fee @ceived

Secured non-convertible deb€ntures issued

Secuied non-convertible debentures lepaid
lnterest paid on non-convertible debent!res

Advance lowards insurance

tniurance expenses
Fees and commission €ceived
Unsecured non-convenrble debentures issued

lnlereat paid onion-convedble debentures
Advance towards insurance

lnsurance expense

Fees and commission received

I
I

1 077 90

335
033
006

12 50

:FD-



Eajaj Housing rinance timited

llotes to SpecialPurpose tnrerim Iinanciat stat€menrs forthe period ended 30 June 2023lconrd.)

43. Oisclosure of transactions with related rties as uired lnd AS 24 Contd

31 Match 2023

(a an crore

(0 06)

003

(50 00)

Name of the related party and nature of
relationship

E. Key Management Personnel(KMP) and close members ofKMP
1 Sanlrv Bajaj Short term benefits , Sittrng Fees

(Chairman) 
Shorl term benefils - Commrssron

2 Raleev JaLn Short term benefits - Sittinq Fees
(Vce Charman) Siron te,m oenet,ts . Commrssron

3 Atu{ Jarn Sho,l lerm employee benefits
(Managing Directoo Share based paymenl

4 Lila Poonawala Shorl lerm benefits - Sltling Fees
rDrreclor trl 2r Jan 2023) Short lem benefrls Commrssron

5 AnamiN Roy Short lerm benefits, Sltting Fees
(D reclo') Shorl tem beneftts Commrssron

6 Dr Aandam K Bhattacharya Short term benefils, Sittng Fees

{Drrector w e f 1May2022} ShortGrm benefrts Commrssron
7 Jaamine Arish Chaney Shorl term benefils , Sitting Fees

(Director w e f 1 Apnl 2023) Short tem benefrts . Comm.ssron
6 Gaurav Kalani Shorl term employee beretls

{Chref FrnancialOfrcer)' Sh;re based payment
g at,,t patn, Shorl term employee benefrts

(Company Secrctary w e.f 1 May 2022)' Share based payment

F. Entities in which KilP and lheirclose membeEhave signilicanl anfluence
1 EajajAuto Limited Securiiy deposit pad for leased premrses

Outstanding

Balance
Sheet

(0 0e)

(0 04)

(0 07)

(0 08)

(0 05)

223
0.80

048

\0 77)

2 Bajaj Holdings and lnvestmenl timiled
3 Maha€shtra Scooters Limited

4 Hind Llusafi.Agency Limited
5 BajajAllianz Slafiing Solutions Limited

G. Post employment benelit entity
BajajAulo Employees Group Gratuity Fund

Business Suppo( Chaiges Pard

Business Suppon Charges Paid

Securcd non-converlible debenturcs issued

Secured non-converlible debentures repad
lnterest paid ojl non-convertible debentures

Services received
outsourong maapower suppty servlces

oiituity coniriuutlon

127
006
151

290
406

1279

3.02

Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2021 and RBlCirculartor Disclosures in Finanoal Slatements- Noles to Accounls of NBFC
dated 19 Apil2022

'Xey managerial personnel as pea section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013. Disclosure lransactions made in compliance wilh RBI Master Dlreclion - Non-Banking

r!

U

Notes: -

- Transactions value (IV) are excludrng laxes and duties.

- Amount in brackeidenotes credit balance

- Trensactions whee Company act as intermediary and passed through Company's books of accounts are not in the nature ot related party transactioo and hence are not disd

- lnsurance claims received by the Companyon insurance covealaken by it on its assets a€ nol in lhe nalurc of relaled pady lranseclion, hence not disclosed

- The above disclosures have been made for relaled parties identified as such only to be in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 24

- Name of the relaled parties and nalure of their relationships wtrre conlrol exisls have b€en disclosed inespectrve of whelher or not lhere have been lransactions wilh the
Company ln othercases. disclosure has been rnade onlywhen there have beeh t6ns6ctions wilh those parlies.

- Relaled parlres as defined underclause I oflhe lndian Accounting Standard - 24'Relat-ad Party Disclosures' have been identified based on representations made by key
rnanagerial personoeland informaljon avarable with lhe Company. Allabove transactaons aae in the ordinary course ofbusiness and on arms'length basis Alloutstanding
balances are lo be settled rn cash and are unsecured except secured non-convertable debentures issued to related panies which are disciosed appropriately

- Provisions ior graturty comp€nsated absences and other long term seNice benelits are made for the Company as a whole and lhe amounls pedaining to lhe key
managemenl personnel are not specilically idenlified and hence are not included above

- Non convertible debentures (NCDs) fansaction includes only issuance from primary market and oulstanding balance is balances of NCDS held by elated panies as on
reporling dates

/_<.

?orco

30 June 2023

Nature ol Transactions Outstandang

carried in
Balance
sheet

003

055
(50 00)

000

003

007

005
(0 06)

(0 09)

(0 08)

(0 05)

042
002
051

004

005

o.o+

121
018
013

140
1.28

15 54

393
191

ay k),;
@")

014

007
015
011

10 29

8.06

016
008
016
0.09

o07
005



Aajaj Housing Finance Limited

Not€s to special purpose interim financial statementslor the period ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

44 Reletionship with Struck off Companies

{{ in crore)

Nature of transactions with struck. Relationship with the Struck

off Cornpany offcompany

Balance

outstanding
as at 30lurre

2023

Balance

outstanding
as at 31

March 2023
CSE ComputerSolutlons €ast Pvt Ltd Loan Glven 0.36 036

45. Capltal

The Company actively manages its capital base to cover aisks inherent to its business and meets the capital adequacy requirement5 of the regulator,
the Reserve Bank of lndia- The adequacy ofthe Company's capitalis monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued bythe RBL

li) Capital management

objeclive
The Company's oblective is to maintain appropriate levels of capital to support its business strategy taking into account the regulatory, economic and

commercialenvironment. The Company aimsto maintain a stronBcapital base to suppon its growth strategy and the risks inherent to its business. The

Company endeavours to maintain a highercapitalbase than the mandated regulatory capitalat alltimes.

(ii) Reguletory capital (l in crorel

30lune 2023
3l March

2023

Tier I calital
Tier llcapital

10,604.46

351.O2

10,744-14

359.66

Totalcapital 10,961.48 10,544.40

Total risk w€ighted assets 48,680.51 45,901.75

Tier I CRAR

TiET ITCRAR

27.79%

o.73%

22_19%

o.78%

TOTAI CRAR 22.52% 22.97%

45. Analytic:lRatios

Ratio Numerator Denominator
(l in crorel (1in crorel 30.,une 2023 3l March

2023

Capitelto risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)

Tier ICRAR

Tier ll CRAR

Debt Equity Ratio

Liquid ity Coverage Ratio

10,961.48

10,604.46

357.O2

58,560.15

2,407.4a

48,680.S1

48,680.51

48,680.S1

10,964-99

1,309.28

22.52%

21.79%

o_13%

s _34

183-42%

22.97%

22.19%

o_78%

5.12

749-12%

Events alter rcporting date
There have been no events afte.the reporting date that requirp adjustment in these special purpose interim financial statements.

UY N\u
It

Name of struck off Company

The Company's assessment of capital requirement is aligned to its planned groMh which forms part of an annual operating plan which is approved by

the Board and aho a long range strategy. Thes€ growth plans are all8ned to assessment ofrisks- which include credit,liquidity and interest rate.
The Company monitors its capitaladequacy ratio {CRAR}on a monthly basisthrough its assets liability management committee IALCO).

The Company endeavours to maintain its CPLAR hi8her than the mandated regulatory norm. Accordin8ly, increase in capital is planned well in advance

to ensure adequate fundingfor itsgroMh.

'Fno-



Bajaj Housang Finance Limited

Notes to Specia I Purpose tnterim fina ncia I statements for the p€ riod ended 30 ,un€ 2023 (Contd. I

tarr value is the p.ice thet would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principat (o. mo5r
advantag€ous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an erit price), regardtess of whethe. that price as dnectly
obger!.able or eslinated usrng a valualion lechniqJe.
ln orderto show how fair values have been derived, financialinstruments are classitied based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques.

This note describesthe fair vaiue measurement of both financialand non financ,alin{rrments.

The Company has an iote.nalfairvalue assessment team whiah assesses the fairvaluesfor assets qualifyingfor fair valuation
The Company's valuation framework includes:
. Benchmarting prices againstobseruable market prices or other independent sources;
. Development and validation offair valuation models usinB model logic, inputs, outputs and adjustments.

These valuation models are subject to a process ol due diligence and validation before they become operational and are continuously calibrated. The5e

models are subject to approvals by various functions including risk, treasury and finance functions. tinance function is respoosible for establishing
procedures, governing valuation and ensuringfakvalues are in compliance with accounting standards.

Valuation methodolosies ado!ted

Fair values offinancialatsets, other than those which are subsequ€ntly measured at arnortised cost, have b€en arrived at as uoder:
. Fair values of investments held for trading under FVTPI have been determined under level I {refer note 49) using quoted market prices of the

underlyjng instruments;
. Fair value of loans held for a business model that is achieved by both collectinE contractual cash flows and partially sellinB the loans through pa.tial

assignment to willing buyers and which contain contradual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and anterest are measured at FvOCl. The fairvalue ofthese loans have been determined under level3,

The Company has determined that the caarying values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short term loans, floating rate loans, trade
payables, short term debts, borrowinBs, bank ovedrafts and othercurent liabilities are a reasonable approximation of their fak value and hence their

carrying vaiue are deemed to be fair value.

49. Faarvaluehierarchy

The Company determin€s fairvalues of financial instruments according to the following hierarchy:

Ievell valuataon based on quoted market price: financialinstruments with quoted pri€es for identical instruments in active marketsthat the Company

can access at the measurement date.

Level 2- valuation usang observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for

identicalor timilar instruments in inactive marketsand fina ncial instruments valued using modelswhere allsignificant inputs are observable,

Level 3 valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financiat instruments valued usrng valuatron lechniques where one or more

significant inputs are unobservable.

Quantitative dis.losur€s offair value measurement hierarchy for finan.ial inslruments measured at Iair value on recurring basis as at 30 rune 2023:

Particulars Total

2,589 22lnvestments held for trading designated under F\rtPL

Ioans designeted under FVOCI

Derivative financial instrument (at fVTPt)

30June 2023

30lune 2023

30lune 2023

50,612.28

0.88

2,5a9.22

50,612.28

0.88

Quantitative disclosures olfairvalue measur€ment hierarchy for fina ncial instrume nts measured at fair value on recurring basis as at 3l March

2023:

Total

lnvestments held for trading designated under FVTPt

toans designated under FVOCI

Oerivative finaocial arstrumeot (at FVTPT)

3l March 2023

3l March 2023

3l March 2023

47,773.67

7.37

2,000.91

The Companydoes not carry any financialassetand liabilitywhich is fairvalued on a non recuring basis

- During the yea rthe.e were no transfers between level l and level 2. Similarly, there were no transfers from or transfer to level3

\I$\l
ETPA 0,(

o:

I

Fair value measurement usinS

Quoted

(l-€vel1)

Significant

inputs (level
2l

Significant

inpuls (tevel
3)

Fair value measurement using

oate ofvaluation

Quoted
priaes in

(Levell)

significant

inputs

ttevel2)

Significant

inputs

Itevel3)

,fiIa $

2,OOO.91

47.713_67

1-37

\d



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Specia I Pu rpore tnterim fina ncia I statements for th€ p€riod €nded 30 lune 2023 (Contd. )

49- Fair value hierarchy (Contd.l

Fair value offinancial instruments not measured at fair value as at 30 June 2023:

Total financial assets

FinancialAssets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances otherthan cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

Loans at amortised cost*
Other Iinancia I a ssets

602.63

0.15

1_13

15,722.27

295.11

15,527.23
Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Deposits

Other fina ncia I liabilities

Financial Assets

Cash and €ash equivalents
Eank balances otherthan cash and cash equivaleots

Other receivables

LoanS at amortised cost+

Other fin ancial assets

58.39

47.31

22.495_42

35,777.64

179.68

259.65

lotal linancial liabilities

lSubstantialportion of loans ere at floating rate ofinterest, hence does not have materialimpact on fairvaluation

Fair value olfinancialinstruments not measured atfan value as at 3l March 2023

818.13

Total

98

.21

93.88

14.99

1.59

0.36

15,000.22

301.94

Tota I fina ncia I assets

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Debt Securities

Borrowangs (otherthan debt securities)

Deposits

Other financial liabilities

45.93

73-04

19,844.15

31.654-70

775.71

27t -62

Total fi nan6ial liabiliti€s

'Substantial portion of loans are at floating rat€ of interest, hence doe5 not have material impact on fair valuation

[\UMB AI

alt,

Fa ir value measurement using

Carrying value

Quoted
prices in

(tevell)

Significant

inputs

{tevel2)

Signifi.ant

inputs
(Level 3)

602.63

0.15

7.73

15,122.27

295.77

602.63

0.15

1.13

75,722.21

295.71
16,627.23 602.14 16,024_45

58.39

47.31

22,602.79

15,777.6a

179.68

259.65

22,495.42

58.39

41-11

35,711-68

779_64

259.65

54,925.50 22,495.42 36,322.7r

Fair value measurement using

Carrying va lue

quoted
prices in

mark€ts
(Levell)

Significant

inputs
(Level2)

Significant

inputs
(tevelr)

93.88

14.99

1.59

0.36

15,mO.22

301.94

93.88

14 99

1.59

0.36

15,000.22

301.94

15,412.98 108.87 15,104.11

45.93

73_04

19,914.92

23,654_70

115.77

211.62

19,844.15

45.93

13-O4

33,654.70

175.17

54,075-98 19,a44.15 34,161.06

w



Bajai Housing Finance Limit€d

Notes to Special Purpose lnt€rim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

50. Rhk management objectives and policies

A summary of th€ ma the Company, its measurement, monrtori and management ar€ described as under:
Exe.utive

dE\)ffi AP
s
lMu AI

'lsn

Measurement, monitoring and m.nagement of risk

liquidity and funding risk is:

-identification ofgaps in the structuraland dynamic liquidity.
- assessment of incremental bo(owings required lor meeting the
repayment obliSation, the Company's business plan and prevailing market
conditions.
- liquidity coverage ratio (LCRI in accordance with guidelines jssued by RBt

and Board approved liquidity riskframework.

ass€ssment o{ the 8ap between visibility of funds and the near term
liabilities give. current liquidity conditaons and €volving regulatory
fram€work for HFCs.

- a constant calibration of sources of funds in line with emerging market

conditions in banking and money markets-

periodic reviews by ALCO of liquidity position, LCR and str€ss tests
assuming varied 'what if' scenarios and comparing probable Baps with the
liquid,iy buffers maintained by Ihe Company.

. managed by the Company's treasury team under liquidily risk

management framework throuSh various means like HQLA, liquidity
buffers, sourcing of long t€rm funds, po5itive asset liability mismatch,

keeping strong pipeline of sanctions from banks, assiSnment of loans and

ContinSency Funding Plan (CFP) to counter extrem€ liquidity situation

undertheguidance of ALCO and Board.

Liquidity and funding

risk

Liquidity risk arises from
mismatches in th€ timing of

Iunding risk ari5es from;
. inabilityto r.is€ incremental

borrowings and deposits to
fund business requirement or
repayment obligations
. when longterm assets

cannot be funded at the
expected term resulting in

cashflow mismatches;
. Amidst volatile market

conditions ampacting sourcing

of funds from banks and

Board appointed
Risk Management
Comm ttee (RMCI

and Ass€t Liability

Commltree lALCO)

Market risk Market risk arisesfrom

fluctuation in the fair value of
future cash flow offinancial
instruments due to chan8es in

the marletvariables such as

interest rates, foreign

exchange rates and equity
prices.

Board appointed
RMC and ALCO

Market riskforthe Company en€ompasses exposures to inter€st rate ritks

on investment portfolios as well as the floatinS rate assets and liabilities

with differing maturity profiles.

. measured by usinBchanges in prices, and parameters like value a! Risk

{'vaR'), PV01 (price value of a basis point), modified duration and other
measures to determine movements in the portfolios and impact on net

interest ancome.

. monitored by assessment of key parameters like fluctualion in the

equity and bond price, interest rate sensiaivities and Market value of
Equity (MVE)analysisfor probable int€r€st rate movements on both fixed

and floating assets and liabilities. The Company has a market risk

management module which is integrated with it's treasury synem. ; and

. managed bythe Company's treasuryteam underthe guidance ofALCO

and lnvestment Committee and in accordance with Board approved

lnvestment and Market Risk policy







Bajsj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to SpecialPurpose tnterim financiatstatements lor the period ended 30tune ZO23 (Contd.)

(b) Market risk
Market risk is th€ risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments wili fluctuate due to chanSes in the market variebtes such as

int€rest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

The Company manages the duralion of its investment portfolio with an objective to optimise the return wlth minimal possibte fair vatue change impact.
The interest rate risk on the investm€nt po(folio and corresponding fairvalue change impact is monitored using VaR, pv0t and Modified Duration and
other parameters as defin€d in its lnvestment and Market risk policy.

Sensitivity analysh as at 30June 2023 ({ in crore)
Sensitivity tofairvalue

1%

lnvestment at FVTPL

lnvestment at FVOCI

2,589-22 2,5a9-22 16.t 4l 6 74

Ca.ryingl
varuel

1% in.rease

Ca

5ensitivi s as at 3l March 2023: ({ in crore)
Sensitivityto fair value

L%

lnvestment at FWPL

lnvestment at amortised cost

2,000.91 2,000.91 17.7s) 7.75

On assets and liabilities

lnterest rate sensitivity on fired and floating rate assets and liabilities with differing maturity profiles i5 measured by usinB the duration 8ap analysis.

The same i5 monitored monthly byALCO.

Sensit

Particulars

as at 30Jun€ 2021 linE
5ens

l%

Loans

Oebt Securities

Borrowingrlotherthan debtsecurities)

66,334.49

22,642_79

35,177_64

66,334.49

22,495.42

35,777.64
1572-tAl 542.75

1% increase
C"rrvingl

,afrel

1%

Loans

Debt Securities

Borrowings (other than debt securitaes)

62,113.89

19,914.92

33,654.70

62,113.89

19,844.1s (473.15) s02.S0

33,654.70

lc) Credit RisI

Credit risk is the risk of finan€ial loss arising out of customers or counterpartaes failing to meet their repayment obligations to the Company. The

Company ha5 a diversified lending mod€land focuseson five broad categories viz: (i)home loaos, (ii)loan against property (iii)lease rentaldiscountinS,
(iv)developer loans, and (v)unsecured loans. The Company assesses the credit qualityofallfinancialinstrumentsthat are sub,e€t to credit risk.

as at 3l Mar€h 2023 ({ in crore)
Sensitivity to fairvalue

The Company follows simplified ECL approa.h und€r lnd AS 109'Financial lnstruments' for trade re€eivables, and other financial assets t1

clossilicolion of linonciol ossets undet vorious stoges

The Company classifies its fi nancia I assets in three stage, having the following characte.istics:
. stage 1: unimpaired and without siSnaficant increase in credit risk since initial recognition on which a 12-month allowancefor ECL is recoSnisedi
. stage 2: a ,ignificant increase in credit risk lince initial recognition on which a lifetime ECL is recognised; and
. stage 3: objective evidence of impairment, and are therefore considered to be in default or otherwise credit impaired on whlch a lifetime ECI is

recognised,

Treatm€nt and classification methodology of different stages of fina n cial assets is detailed in note no.4.4 (i)

Co m p u to tio n oJ i n po i rne nt o n f i no n c i o I i n stru me nts
The Company calculates impairment on financial instruments as pe. ECL approach presrribed under lnd AS 109 'financial instrument'. ECL uses three
main components: PD (Probability of Default), LGD (loss given default) and EAD (exposure at default) along with an adjustment considering forward
macro economic conditions. Forfurther details of computation of ECL pl€ase referto significant accoonting policies note no 4.4 (i).

The Company recalibrates components of its ECL model periodically by; (1) using the available incremental and recent information, €xcept where such

information do not represent the future outcome, and (2) assessing changes to its statistical t€chnaques tor a granular estimation of ECL. Accordingly,
duringthe year, the Company has redeveloped its ECL modeland implemented the same with the approvalofAudit Committee and the Board.

w t:
to4t

1% increase
Carryi

A ac0



Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Sp€cia I Purpose Interim fina ncia I stat€ m€ nts for the period ended 30 ,un€ 2023 (Contd. )

50. Risk management obiecrives and policies (Contd.)

{c) Credit Ri.l (Contd.)

The lable below summarises the app.oach adopted by the Cornpany for various components of ECL viz. PD, EAD and LGD across product lines using
empirical data where relevant:

tendingv€rticals
PO

EAO LGO
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Use of statistical automatic interaction
detectortools to identjfy PDs across a

homogenous set of customers, and also

basis DPD bucket approach- tor retail loans

and management evaluation/judgement for
roa%

Ascertained based on past

trends of proportion of
outstandinB at time of def ault
to the opening outstanding of
the analysi5 period, ercept
Stage 3 where EAO is 100%.

LGD is asc€nained using

Pa5t trends of recoveries for
each set of portfolios and
di,counted usinB a

reasonable approxamation of
the originaleffective rates of
interest.

Loan agalnn property

Lease rental discounting

Other oans

the table belov/ summarises thegross carryinBvalues and the associated allowance fo. expected credit loss (ECL)stage wise for loan portfolio

As at l0 June 2023

l
GrossCarryingVal!re
Allowance for ECL

tCL CoveraSe ratio

64,362.60 334.50

341_06 68.02

o.s3% 20.33%

141.14 2,002.54

92.62 15-98

65.62% 0.80%

11.51

3.25

24.24%

10.37

7.24

70-24%

Secured

Stage 1 Stage 2 stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2

As at 31 March 2023

Sta 3

GrossCarryingValue

Allowance for ECL

ICL CoveraBe ratio

60,059.13

141-94

o 57%

341-53
')4.97

2157%

DA.29
80.99

63.13%

2,082.89

17.72

0.85%

12.38

3.40

2136%

9.04

6.3S

70.24%

The Company periodically monitors the mark€t value of collateral and evaluates its exposure and loan to value metrics for high risk custom€rs. The

Company exercises its right of repossession across all secured products. lt also r€sorts to invoking lts right under the SARFAESI Act and otherjudicial
remedies available against its mortgages and commercial lending bus,ness. The repossessed assets are either rold throu8h auction or rel€ased to
delinquent customers in tase they come forward to settle their dues. The Company does not record repossessed assets on rts Balance Sheet as

non {urrenl assets held for sale.

Ihe main types of collateral acaoss various products obtalned are as follows: -

Product Group Nature ofsecurities
Home loans Equitab e mortgage of residentialpropedies.

Equitable mortgage ol re5idential and commercial properties.Lease rental discounting

Anolysis of Concentrotion Risk

The Company focuses on granuliration of loans pordolios by expanding its geographic reech to reduce geographic concentrations while continually

calibrating its product mix across its five cateSories of lendinE mentioned above.

ECt sensitivity analysis to forward economic conditions and managament ove ay

Allowance for impanment on financial instruments recognised in the special purpose anterim financial statements reflect the effect o{ a range of
possible economic outcomes, calculated on a probability-weighted basis, based on the economic scenarios described below, The recoSnition and

measureme.t of expected credit losses ('ECt') involves the use of estimation. lt is necessary to formulate multiple forward looking economic forecasts
a1d its impeLl as dn rntegral part oI ECL model.

The ECL model and its input variables a.e recalibrated periodiaally using available incremental and recent information. lt is possible that internal
€stimates of PO and LGO rates used in the ECI model may not always capture all the characteristics of the market and the external environment as at

the.eport;ng date. To reflectthis, qualitative adiustments or overlays are made as temporary sdjustmentsto reflecl the emerging risks r€asonably.

(

a),

StaBe 1 stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 StaBe 2

Colloterol voludtion

The Company offers loans to customers across various lending verticals as articulated above. These loans includes both unsecured loans and loans

secured by collateral. Although collateralis an important risk mitigant of credit rirk, the Company's practice is to lend on the basis ofassessment ofthe
custome/s ability to repey .ather than placing primary reliance on collateral. Based on the nature of product and the Company's assessment of the

customer's credit risk, a loao may be ofle.ed with suitable collateral. Depending on its form, collet€ral can have a significant financial effect in

mitigating the Company's credit risk.

<@)
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Bajaj Housins Finance Limited

Notes to SpecialPurpose tnt€rim fina ncia I state ments forthe period ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

The Company has adopted the use of three scenarios, representative of its view of forecast economic conditions, required to catculate unbiased
estimation of forward looking economic adjustment to its ECL. They represent a most tikely outcome i.e. central scenario and two iess tikely outer
scenarios referred to as the Upside and Downside scenarios, The Company has assiSned a 10% probability to the two outer scenarios, white the centrat
scenario has been atsigned an 80% probabilaty. These w€ights are deemed approp.iate for lhe u.biased estimation of ampacl of macro factors on ECl,.
The key scena rio a ssu mptions are used keeping in mind externalforecasts and management estimates which ensurethatthescenarios are unbiased.

The Company uses multiple economic factors and test their correlations with past loss trends witnessed for building its forward economic guidance
(FEG) model. During the current period, the Company evaluated various macro fa.tors GoP growth rates, growth of bank credii, wholesate price index
(WPl), consumer price index (CPl), industrial production index, unemployment ra!e, crude oil prices and policy interest rates.

Based on past correlation trends, CPI (infiation) and GDP erowth rates reflected acceptable correletion with past loss trends and were considered
appropriate by the Management. GDP has a direct r€lalion with the income levels whereas lnflation and inflationary expectations affed the disposabte
income of people. Accordingly, both these macro variables directly and indirectly impact the economy. These factors were assign€d approp.iate
weiShts to measure ECL in forecast economic conditions,

For Unemployment, the Company has considered data published by a l€adang business information lal) company en8aged in monitoring of lndian
e.onomir i.ldi.ators.
ln FY2023, Unemployment rate over the quarters has been oscillating around 7.5% versus pre covid levels of around 7%, indicating normalisation
towards its central scena.io.

- White formulating the Central Scenario, the Company has considered that the current unemployment rate of 7,5% may move towards an averag€ of
7% over the nextfew years.

- Forthe downside scenario, the Company believesthat the downside risks might have passed, however, the downside peak unemployment rate might
reach 8.78%. However, as per mean reversiofl approach, the downside scenario assumes it to fallfrom the peak and normalise to around 7% within

- Eor the upside s[enario, the Company acknowledges various surveys and studies indicating improving employment situation as also industrial

recovery. Therefore/ while forecasting, a positive stance has been adopted with the expectation that the unemployment levels may not drop

significantly. The unemployment rate may improve to a best case of 5.2% by the e nd ot I une 2024 but may come back to a n h istorical (excluding COVID

period ) 4'yea r average of 7%.

Consumer Price lndex (CPl or inflation) crossed the RBI comfo.t level of 6% and remained above 6% for first seven months of FY2023. Later again ln

lan'23, it crossed 6%. MPC is taking corrective measures to control anflation through monetary tighteningand has projected inflation to reach a levelof
5 -3% in F\2024-

- The Central Scenario assumed by the Company considers a pe.sistent inflation around 6% in Q4 FY2023. We have, however, seen higher levels of
inflataon in the first half of FY2023 and the Company expects inflation to come down io FY2024, which is an line with the Central bank's projection-

However, keep;ng a conservative approach, company o(pects inflation to ran8e between 5.7% to 6.2% d|JlingF\2024, suqgesting inflation to decline

moderately compa red to previousyear.

For the downside scenario, the company considers that the inflation risk may continue due to various uncertainties (sVB crisis, geopolitical conflict,

elections etc), and th€.efore assumes the inflation to touch a peak of around 6.95% in Q2 FY2024, and subsequently normalise to around 5% within

-For the upside scenario, we believe that there would be certain factors which might come into play viz, base €ffect, higher food grain production,

continuously falling WPl, better supply chain management etc, and, therefore, inflation may see easing to a base of around 3% before averaging back

to the pre'COVID levels-

additionally, the €CL model and its input variables are recalibrated periodically using available inc.emental and recent information. lt is possible that
internal estimates of PD and tGD rates used in the ECL model may not always capture all the characteristics of the markel / external environment as at

the date of the special purpose interim financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are made as temporary adjustments to
reflect the emereinr risks reasonablv.

ECL sensitivity to f rrtur€ economic conditions
(l in .rore)

ECL coveraSe oflinan.ial instruments under for€catt economic conditions
30June 2023

3l March

2023

Gross carrying amount of loans

Reported ECL on loans

Reported €CL coverag€

66,862-10

524.21

o.79%

62,639.26

525_37

o.a4%

Base ECL without macro and management overlay
Add : Management overlay
tCL before adju5tment for macro economic f actors

ECL amounts Ior alternate scenario
CentralSc€nario (80%)

Downside scenario (10%)

Upside scenario (10%)

304.21

224.00

524.21

284.31

20s.00

493.37

520.88

716.39

398.71

518.12

773.17

395.50

Report€d ECI-

4

528.21 525.37

tV
,D





Baiaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Spe.ialPurpose lnterim financia I statements Ior the period ended 30tune 2023lcontd.)

51 Employ€e sto<k option plan (Contd.)

Followingtable depicts range ofexercise prices and weighted average remaining contractuat tife

As on 30lune 2023

Totalfor all grants BFt-
Range ol exerci5e prices

(1)

Weighted average exercise

price (ll
Weighted averaBe

rema ining .ontractua I life
(years)

Outstanding at the beginninB ofthe period

Granted duringthe period

Cancelled during the period

Expired duringthe period

Exercised during the period

Transfers duringthe period

Outstandingat the end ofthe peraod

463,412

777,2,50

31,0L6

609,636

609,636

236343

1938.60,700s.50

6,075.2s

1938-60-7005.50

1938.60 700s.50

1938.60-7005.50

1938.60 7005.s0

1938.60-7005.50

3,990.38

6,O75.-25

2,757.54

4,659.30

4,659.30

3,303_s1

5.18

5.84

Exercisable at the end ofthe rlod
5.84

4.12

Range o{ exerche prices

({}
Weighted average exercise

price (.)

Weighted average

refi ainlng contractual lif e

{yearc)

Totalfor allgrants 8FS No. of options

Outstanding at the beginning ofthe period

Granted duringthe period

cancelled duringthe period

Expired duringthe pe.iod

Exercised duringthe period

Taansfers duringthe period

outstandingat the end ofthe period

Exercisable atthe end ofthe period

41,340

47,340

1,482_64

7,482_64

1,442_64

1,482_64

9.08

8.84

As on 3l March 2023

Total for all grants aFL
Range of exercise pri.es

{

Weight€d average €xercis€
price (<l

Weighted average

r€mainine contractual life
Outstand ing at the beginning of the year

Granted duringthe year

cancelled durinBthe year

Exercised duringtheyear
Outstand in8 at the end of the year

Exercisable at the end ofthe year

407,404

111,891

7,O73

54,A76

463,472

134,016

1938.60,4736.5s

7,005.50

1938.60-7005.50

1938.60,4736.55

1938.60"7005.50

1938.60,7005.s0

2,926.90

7,005-50

3,840.86

2,591.88

3,990.38

2,1U.17

5.11

5.38

3.55

The weighted average market price ofequityshares foroptions exercised duringtheyear is < 6,427.00.

As on 31 March 2023

Totalfor all grants BF5
Range of exercise prices

{.1

weighted averageexer€ise
price (<l

Weighted av€rage

.ema ininB contractua I lire
lvea.sl

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Granted duringtheyear
Cancelled duringthe year

txercised du.ing the year

outstanding at the end ofthe year

txercisable at the end ofthe year

47,340

47,340

1,482.64

1,482_64

7,482-64

1,482_64 9.08

Method used ror accounting for share tased payment plan:

The Company has used the fair value method to account for the compensation cost of stock options to employees, The fair value of optaons used are

estimated on the date ofgrant usingthe Black -Scholes Model. The key assumptions used in Black- Schoies Mode,for calculating fair value as on the
date of respective grants are:

Price of the underlying

Dividend yi€ld share in the market at the
time ofthe option rrant {l)'

crant date
Risk Fre€ interest

Expected life Expe€t€d volatility

A)For ESOP granted by BFL

16-May 19

19-May-20

27-Apt-27

26.Apt-22
26-Apt 23

7.09%

5.O7%

s.65%

656%
6.94%

3.5'6.5 year5

3.5 - 6-5 years

3-5 - 6.5 years

3.5'6.s years

5 years

34.O3%

42_95%

42.51%

41-81%

41.44%

0.13%

o_43%

o-27%

o.29%

0.33%

3,0o2.75

1,938.60

4,736.ss
7,005.50

6,O75.25

()
f 4

riod ended 30.lune 2023, the Company has a€counted expense of < 6.73 crore as employee berefrt expenses (note no. 34) on the aforesard

nock option plan (31 March 2023 { 26.83 crore}. 
A}P/v

tSOP grant€d by BFS

o PT 8-Apt-22 6.75% 3.5 - 6.5 34 \9% a.a2% 1,482 64

The weighted average market price ofequity shares for option s exercited during the period ended 30lun 2023 ir t7,013.45 (31March 2023:

{6,427.00}.
As on :10 June 2023

No. ol options



Bajaj HousinB Finance Limited

Noles to SpecialPurpos€ lnterim financialstatements for the period ended30June2O23lContd.)

ror the period ended 30lune 2023 not.ansaction had occur.ed where the company had received firnd kom entities lFunding Party)with the
understanding that the Company shalldirectly or indirecdy lend or invest in other entity

52. Utilisation ot Borrow€dfunds
Details oftransaction where the Company has received fund lrom entities (Fundin8 Party)wirh the understa nd in8 that the Company shaltdirecfly or
indirectly lend or invest in otherentiti€s.

For the year ended 3l March 2023 (< in crore)
Name of Funding Partv Amount ofrund received Name of other

intermedia ries' or ultimate
beneliciaries

Date of fund

J.V.N Exports Pvt Ltd

Addre5s: No B05,sth Floor, SolusJain

Heights,l C Road, 1st Cross Road, Bangalore
- 560027, Karnataka

PAN: AAAC-]4483f

CIN: U07010(A1993PTCo14766

29-AuE 22

14-Sep 22

18-Nov-22

18)an 23

Radiant Equity Management

Pvt Ltd

Address: No 255-8,

Bommasandra lndustrial Area,

Bommasandra Vallage Anekal

T (, Bangalo.e - 560099,

Karnataka

PAN:AABCR364SN

crN:

u63090G1994prc143382

6.00

0.30

0.30

0.50

11-A'JC-22

17 Sep 22

19-Nov-22

19 )an 23

6.00

0.30

0.30
0.50

Chayadeep Prop€nies Pw Ltd

address: Second floor, Plot No.30, Galaxy,

1st Main road, JP Nagar,3rd Phase,

BanBalore LJrban, Ka rnataka, 560078

PAN: AACCC3489Q

CIN: U45203KA2003PTCo94179

74-Sep-21

15'Sep 22

19-Sep-22

17-Sep 22

22'Sep 22

26.45

38.58

29-76

40.78

29.76

Karuna ventures Pvt Ltd

address: Second floor, Plot

No.30, Galaxy, 1st Main road,

JP Nagar,3rd Phase,

BanEalore Urban, (arnataka,

560078

PAN: AADCK7179G

ctN:
u74110KA2009PTC050575

22-Sep.22

The Company does not have relationship in te rms of Compa nies Act 2013 and lnd AS 24 with the funding parties and benefi.iaries companres.

tn respect of a bove t.a nsaction s, relevant provisions of the Fo.eign Exchange Management Act,1999 (42 of 1999)and Companies Act has been

complied with and the transactionsare not violative ofthe Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003)

157 00

N
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Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

53. Disclosures as requi.ed in terms of Master Direction - Non-Bankint Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2021, RBI/2020-2U73 DOR.FlN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.135/2020-21 dated 17 February 2021 (as amended)

53.1 Principal Business Criteria

Criteria As at
30lune 2023

Percentage of total assets towards housing finance
Percentage of total assets towards housing finance for individuals
Minimum regulatory percentage to be complied as at 30lune 2023 is 55% and 45% respectively. (As at 31 March 2023 was 55% and

45% respectively)

Disclosures:

Capital

It in crore)

s7.01%

49.6s%

58.30%

50.74%

53.2

53.2.r

Particulars
As at

31 Ma,ch 2023

(i) CRAR (%)

(ii) CRAR Tier I capital (%)

(iii) CRAR Tier ll capital (%)

(iv)Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier- ll Capital
(v) Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt instruments

22.52%

21..79./"

0.71v.

22.97%

22.79%

0.74%

53.2.2 Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987
(l in crore)

Particulars
A5 at

30 June 2023

As at

31 March 2023

Balance at the b€dnning ofthe period/ year:

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe National Housing Eank Act, 1987

b) Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)ol lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of statutory Reserve under section 29c of the NHB Act, 1987

Total

Addition / Appropriation / Withdrawal during the period/year

Add:
a) Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

b)Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36{1}(viii)of lncome Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for
the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

b) Additional amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act,

19a7

c)Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of lncome Tax Act, 1961taken

into ac.ount which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29c of the

NHB Act. 1987

Balance at the end o, the period/ yeaJ

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b) Additional statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of lncome lax Act, 1961taken into account for
the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

304.45

22.66

290.40

208.89

22.66

134.40

6t7.51 365.95

156.00

304.45

22.66

290.40

304.45

22.66

290.40

Total

Y2-

517.51

Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

As at 31 March
2023

As at
30.lune 2023

95.56

617.51

AD





Bajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2021 (Contd.)

53.2.4 Derivatives (Contd.)

HedginS Policy

The Company has a lnterest rate risk and currency risk hedging approved by the Eoard of Directors. For derivative contracts designated
as hedges, the Company documents at inception, the relationship between the hedging instrument and hedged item. Hedge

effectiveness is ascertained periodically on a forward looking basis and is reviewed by the lnvestment Committee/ALco at each

reporting period. Hedge effectiveness is measured by the de8ree to which changes in the fair value or cashflows of the hedged item
that are attributed to the hedged risk are offset by changes in the fair value or cashflows of the hedging instrument.

Measurement and Accounting

All derivative contracts are recognised on the balance sheet and measured at fair value. Hedge accounting is applied to all the
derivative instruments as per IND AS 109. Gain/loss arising on account of fair value changes are recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss to the extent of ineffective portion of hedge instruments and hedged items. The gains/losses of effe.tive portion of hedge

instrument are offset against gain/losses of hedged items in P&L or in Other Comprehensive lncome depending on the type of hedge.

The Company has entered into fair value hedges like interest rate swaps on fixed rate rupee liabilities as a part of the lnterest rate risk

management whereby a portion of the fixed rate liabilities are converted to floating rate. The Company has a mark to market gain of <

0.88 crore on outstanding fair value hedges.

B. Quantitative Disclo5ure - lnterest Rate Derivatives ({ in crore)

Particular5
As at

30 June 2023

As at
31 March 2023

(i) 0erivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
(ii) Market to Market Positions

{a) Assets {+)
(b) tiability (-)

(iii) Credit Exposure

{iv) Unhedged Exposures

200.00

0.88

0.88

100.00

1.3 7

7.31

! 1,, EAI

a/,EY



Saiaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to specialpu rpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30lune 2023 (Contd.)

53.2.5 Asse$ Liability Management {Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and tiabitir.es )as at 30lune 2023 ({ in.rore)

Over 5

1,724.63 3,821.53 10,845.52 11,084.98 2,8ga.s 31,233.91

tiabilities

ICD

NHB Refinance

liabilities

171.56

104 31

241 06 11.a6

71.96 15.92 388.21

t,o47 -34

2,335 48
1,952.13

3,320_11

380.10

9.42

1,310.25

130.91

306 66

3-73

26L42
5,434_74

156.53

1,M7.30
9,355.36

179.68

4,543_77

22.602_79

Assets

698.37

391.14

595.20

300.01

653.49

449.74

1,45s_46

248.O5

3,985.10

82.50

6,817 _95

717 -84

18,898.2s

0.09

1\,474-11 20,351-Aa 66,334-49
- 2,549_37

1,404-82

Maturity paRern ofadvances have been shown based on behaviourelpattern.
tlnvestm€nts includes fixed deposits of 10.15 crore shown under Note 5 cash and cash equivalentsand Not€6- Bank balan€es otherthencash and cash equivalentsto

thespecial purpose int€rimfinancialstatements.

M of certain items of Assets and Liabilities) as at 31 March 2023

59.55 110.31 1,315.90 1,373.53 3,688.90 10,344.20

441.42 88.88 149.12

1,304.13

lin

11,943.00 2,801.59 31,654.70

Liabilities

ICD

NHB Refinance

liabilities

77 -12

713.63

363.49

646.54

24.88

7,357.92

99.36

3,774-93

699.15

6,417 _64

599.06

17,819.59

14.96

6.42

60.33

1,126.39

2.87

120.65

2,969.44

166.s4

482.61

9,412.90

442 62

1,835.64

853.79

3,120.49

175_77

2,000.00

19,914.92

10,340.04 19,326.25 62,113.89

2,015.90

Maturity pattern ofadvances have been shown based on behaviouralpattern,
*lnvesrments includes fixed deposits ofl14-99 crore shown under Note 5 'cash and cash equivalents & Note 6 - Bank balances otherthan €ash and.ash equivalents to

the spe(ral p.rrpoge rnteni frnancral stdtements

iugAt,69,.- c
,

8to14
Over2 Over3 Overo Over5

413.26

21s.00

:.tr



Bajaj Housing Flnance Limited

Notes to al purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

53.2.6 Exposure

53.2.6.1 Exposure to Real Estate S€ctor

({ in crore)

Panlaulars As at As at
30 rune 2023 31 March 2023

a) Dlreat Exposure
(i) Residential mortgages -

lending fully secu.ed by mortgages on residential property that is or willbe occupied by the borrower orthat is

rented.
(ii)Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgaSes on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
commercial premiset multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercjai premises, industrialor
warehouse space, hotels,land acquisition, development and construction, etc.)-

(iii)lnvestments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS)and other securitised arposures-
a) Residential

b) Commercial Real Estate

b) lndl.ed Exposure

lund based and nonJund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCd

45,439.96 44,679.0t

21,718.91 t9,Sa1.'18

Total Exposure to Re.l Estate S€dor' 61,L58.47 64,266.45

'Exposure includes non-fund bared (NFB) limits and undrawn loan commitment towards pa nially disbursed / 5anctioned but not disbursed.

ln addition to above, the Company has loan exposure amountin8 ( 2,951.92 crote as on 30.lune 2023 (As at 31 March 2023 \ 2,731.91 crore)
pertaining to commercial propenies not required to be classified as aommercial .eal estate erposure and on properties used for dual purpose of
commercial and residential usa8e,

53.2.6.2 Exposure to capital Ma.ket
(l in crore)

Particulars fuat As at
30 June 2023 31 March 2023

li) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual

funds the corpus ofwhich is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

(ii) advances against shares / bonds / debenturer or other securities or on clean basis to ihdividuals for ;nvestment in

shares (including lPOs/ ESOPS), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of eq uity-oriented mutualfends;

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shar€s or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity

oriented mutualfunds are taken as primary security;
(iv) advances fo. any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / co nvertible debentures / units ofequity oriented mutualfunds'does not fully coverthe advances;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market

makers;

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates aSainst the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean

basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

lvii) bridge loans to companies against expected eq uity flows / issues;

(viii) all exposures to Venture Capltal Funds (both reSistered and unregistered)

{ix) Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCS in respect of primary lssue of shares or convertlble bonds or
conv€rtible debentures or units ofequity oriented mutualfunds'
x, Financingto stockbrokersfor margintradingr
xi) All exposuresto Alternative lnvestment Funds:'

i. Category I

ii. Category ll

iii. Category lll
TotalExposure to Capital Market

53.2.6.3

* Disclosure pursurnt to RBI Circula. - RAV2022-23126 DOn.ACC.REC.No.20/21.04.01812022-23 dated 19 April 2022 - Disclosures in special purpos€

intprim financial statem€nts- Notes to Accounts of NBFC5

Detalls offinanclng of parent conpany products

The Company does not have any flnancinB of Parent Company products during the current and As at 31 Mar€h 2023

D€teils ofSlnsle Borrower Umil ISGL)/ Group Borrower Umit (GBL)exceeded byth€ HFC

The Company has r,ot exceeded the prudential exposure limits durinS the current and As at 31 March 2023 ,m
53.2.6.4

olNzV)-



Bajaj (ouslng Finance Umited

Notes to Special Purpose tnteflm financtal statement3 forthe perlod ended 30.rune 2023 (Contd.)

s3.2.6.5

s3.2.6.6

s3.3

53.3.1

U6aaured Advances

The company has unsecured advances net of ECL of 11,997.96 crore (As at March 2023: I2,076.84 crore) which includes arvances net of EcL of I
225.69 crore {As at March 2023: ! 301.51 crore) secured against intangible assets

Expolure to group companies engaged in real estate business
The Company does not have any erposure to group companies en8aged in realestate business during the period ended 30lune 2023 and year ended
3l March 2023.

Miscellaneous

ReSistraiionobtained Irom otheronanciaI sectorregulato6
Ihe Company has obtained registration from Financial tntelligence units, tndia vide Registration No. FtHFCOOllg

Dlsclosure of peoaltles imposed by t{HB/RBland other regul.tors
No penaltywas imposed by NHB or any other reSulators as on 30lune 2023 and durixgyearended 3l March 2023

Releted party TIansactions

Refer Note no. 43 oisclosure of transactions with related partiet as required by lnd AS 24

53.3.2

s1.3.3

53.3.4 Group Structure
Diagammatic repreentation of group structure given below:

Baj3i Holdings & lnvestment Limitedr
I

Bajaj Finserv Limited (Ultimate Holdin8 Company)

-l:!----.,Bajaj Allianz General lnsurance Company Limited
I----+Bajaj Allianz tife lnsurance Company timited
eR >Bajaj Finserv Direct timited
rc 

'Baiai 
Finserv Health Limited

ln )Bajaj Finserv Mutual Fu.id Tr,/stee timited

'* > Eaiaj Finserv asset Manegement Llmited
rB ) Bajaj FinservVentures Limited
lll'! r'Baiai Finance Limited (Holding Company)

Bajaj Housing Finance Limited
Bajaj Financial Securities Limited

BajajAuto Limited

Maharashtra Scoot3rs Limited

Above shar:holdin8 is as of 30June 2023
'Croup structure above is basis disclosures as required in terms of Master Oirection - Non-Eanking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company
(Reserv. Eank) Direction s, 2021, RBV2O20-21o3 oOR.FlN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.135/202G21 dated 17 February ?021 (as amended) issued by Reserve

Bank of India.

53.3.5 Rat;n8 assigned by Credit Rating ASencies and mlgration of rating duringthe periods

(t in crore)

RatlnS Aaency RatinS assigned
Migration in ratings

durinS the period/ year
As at As at

30June 2023 3l March 2023

lndia Ratings

Cr'lStL

Non-Convertlble Debenture &
Subordinated debt
Long-Term Bank Ratin&/Shcrt-Term

Bank RatinS

CommercralPaper

Non-Convertible Debenture

Subordinated debt
[ong-Term / Short-Term gank RatinS

tND AAA/Stable

lN0 AAA(Stable)/ lllD A1+

NIL

NIL

NIL

7,000.00 7,000.00

40,000.00 40,000.00

;,500.00 5,000.00

IND A1+

CRISIL AAA/stable

cRtstL AAA/Stable

CRISIL aaA/(Stabie) / CclSllAl+

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

6,000.00
42,717.4O

1,000.00

I6,000.f,,,

6,000.m
27,717.80

1,000.00
16,000.00

CornmercialPaper CRISIL A1+

93.3.6 R€muaeration oI Non executive Dlrectors
(t in crorel

Parliculars

Period

ended Year ended

30 June 2023 3l March 2023

1. Sanjiv Bajaj

2. Rajeev lain
3.Iila Poonawala

4. AnamiN Roy

5. Dr. Arindam thattacharya

o.o3
0.05

6.iasminc Chan

0.o4
0.05

o.M

o.2l
0.26

o-24

0.2s
o.1z

t
V







Eajai HouslnB Finance [imlted

Notes to Sp€cialPurpose lnterim financielstatements tor the period ended 30June 2023 (Contd.)

53.4.7 Di5closure of Complaints

Customers Complaints*

31 March

2023

65

64
2

*. Disclosure pursuant to RBl Notlfication Ral2021-22lll2 ooR.CRE.REC-No.60/03. L0,0011202L-22 dated 22 October 2021 - S.ale Based Re8ulation (SaRl: A
Revlsed ReSulatory Framework for NBFCS and Grclllat - RBll2O22-2r/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21.X.018/2022-23 dated 19 April 2022 (as amended) - Disclosures
in specialpurpose interlm financial stalements- Notes to Accounti

'includes complaints reported through NHB - GRIDS Portal is 41 lAs at 31 March 2023 : 111)

54.1 Exposure to real estate sector and capital market (Refer Note no. 53.2.6.1 and 53.2.5.2)

s4.2 S€doaalerposure

Sector Typ€ of toan

4_49

Agriculture and allled activltlei
Loa( againrt property

lndustrie3

Loan against property

Serulces

Commercial Real estate (including

CRE.RH)

toan ageinst property-prof assionals

1,31s.0s

21,230.67

805.14

2,549.27

2?.63

1,219.97

19,208.49

ao7.97

2,595.08

0.00%

o36%

0.0c%

o33%

1.28%

1.24

33.16

1.OO%

o34%

0.00%

o.2a%

1.23%

Others

Loan against property others

Unsecured loans

Housing loan! lincluding Top-up)

Loan egainst ProPerty

42,913.12

1,114.19

94.90

6.35

0.22%

o.s1%

42,076.10

1.712.51

82.38

5.63

o.20%

o.50%

1,811.42 10.37 o51% 1,813.J8 9.01 4s0%

As at 3l March 2023As at 30Juhe 2023

Percentage

ofGross
NPfu to

total
erposure in

that sector

Total

:xposure
(includes

on balance

sheet and

off-belance

sheet

exposure)
(l crore

(l crore)

Gross

Percentage

of6rost

total

that sector

Total

Exposure

(includes

sheet and

off-balance
sheet

exposure)
({ crore)

Gross

{r c,ore)

Total 71,921.25 151.51 0.21% 68,817.83 137.33

54.3 ,ntra-group exposures
The Company does not have any htra-group exposures duringthe 5eriod eided 30June 2023 and year ended 31 Mar.h 2023

o.20%

54.4 Unhedged :oreign currency expDsure

ihe Compaol does not have unhed8eJ foreigr. currency exposure /urirg the period ended 30June 2023 and year endeC 3l March 2023

tN,-td

$\

:|0 Jun€

2021
a) No. of complaints pendinS at the beginninE of rhe period/year

b) No. of ccmplaints received duringthe period/year

c) No- of complaints redressed during the period/year

d) No. ofcomplaints pending at the end of the period/year

i,,
417

4.4t

0.c3

2.68

33.19

.Afcremet tioned €ross NPA ratic is computed on the total exposure (includes on balence sheet and oflt,alance rhee( expraure) i.e PercenuSe of

Gross NPA5 to total exposure of respeative sectors. However, actual Gross NPA ratio oa the Company is compute,J on the ba5i5 of Jn-oalance sheet

ertosure and accordin8ly both are not comparable.

>-
U*



sajaj Housi.E Finan.e Limited

urpose inte.im linan cialstatements for the period en.ted 30 June 2023 {Contd.)

088

048

Ourstandng ar rhe

Maimum dunng

Outslanding .l lhe

Marimum dunng

Olrsra.ding at Ihe

IVaximundun.q

Outsranding al lhe

Manmum du,ing

Share Capnal

Otrer PayaUes

(550 00)

{550 00)

(550 0o)

(550 00)

(1.0r8.00)

(1.018.00)

(1.018 00)

(1.1r8.00)

(5000)

(50 0o)

(50 00)

(50 0o)

(1.618 00)

(1.618 0O)

(1.618 0O)

(1,718 00)

16112161

(1 00)

a2a

(6,712.16)

iazrt

037

203

(0 00)

11 55

299

(0 28) (0 40)

243

ta 77) 055

0.03

(6.712.16) (6 712 16)

(0.73) (4.38)

0 31 1.64003

140 290

0.07 3 02

Transactions durinq the year

124

009Purchase ofnxed assels
Purchase of olher assets

Fuictrese ot invesrments
s;[ oi investn;nG

L@n repaymenl r@ived
lnreresl paid

Onrers

Busiresi suppon

Business support
charges .ec€ived

Equit Cootnbutun
rcceived {incllding
Prcmium)
Di.ec! assignmenl

ESOP rccharge

lnsu.ance expense
Siti.g Fees

shod ie;
employee benelil

parne!!

Setui@s re.eNed
Manpo$er supply

conrriburion towards
NPS

0.79

048

1140 2081

211 0A

100.00

211 0a

100 00

350

58.04

1352
021

393

191

24 35

442

033

2.500 00

1,077 90 1.789 90

23 24

081

2677
020006

299
021

13 52

068
040

13,00

8175

5?1

249 386

20 46

033 0 81

2 500 00

1.077 90 1,789 90

006

12 50 66 30

26 77

0.20

0.64

o.1o

10.29 134

018

2.71

oso

002
124

15 54

006
469

1279

o02
128

l5 5-a

006
469

1279

421 045

016 066

421 045

12 50 66 30

016

007

066

302

7023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

Ptsa
.ec(er denot€s ed rbalai.e

oftransactions made in comp an.e wth RBI Master Dnection - Non Ban('ne F nancElCompany - Dte.tions, 202r rnd Rar cr.!!arlor 0i
Note5 toA..ounc ol NBFCdated 19 Apr 2022 whtrh in. ud€s Key m.haEera petsonne :i:r::idi,$]'fl'J::'ffi :1ll

ii\uMgAt

zozr 
I

806

,:
lr2r
@



Bajaj Housing Finance l-imited

Notes to special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

54.6 Disclosure of complaints

54.5.1Summary inlormation on complaints received bythe NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr

No
Particulers

As at
30 June

2021

As at
3l March

2023
Complaints received by the NBFC from its customers

(a) Number of complaints pendin8 at beSinninBofthe period/years
(b) Number of complaints received during the period/years
(c) Number of complaints d,spored during the period/years

(i) of which, number of complaints rejected by the NgFC

d Number of com laints endin at the end ofthe period/years

54.5.2 Top live grounds ofcomplaints received bythe NBFCa Irom customer

For the period ended 30lune 2023

66

64

2

417

417

Disclosure on complaints received from Office ofOmbudsman and Awards unimplemented not given as the Company, being a HEC, is not included
under The Reserve Bank - lnte8rated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021

Grounds of complaints

Number of
comPlaints
pending as

at 1 April
2023

Number of
complaints

received

during the
period

Y.in ease/
(decreasel

in the Nuftber of
number of complaints

complaints pending as

received at 30 June

over the 2023
previouS

period

Number of
complaints

pending

beyond 30

days as at
30 June

2023

1 Wrong / incorect linking of loan account

2 lnsurance/VAs related

3 Foreclosure and ROI related

4 LOD Related

5 Collection Related

6 Other

11

11

11

6

5

2t

83%

ls8%)

l4s%)
50004

20%

183%)

55

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Grounds of complaints

Number of
.omplaiots
pending as

at l April
2022

Number oI
complaints

received

durint the
year

Yo incleasel
(decrease) Number of

in the Numberof complaints
number ol complaints pending

complaints pending as beyond 30

reaeived at 31 March days as at

overthe ZO23 3l March
previous 2023

1 Part payment related

2 Foreclosure of loao related

3 EMI/Loan related

4 Value added services related

5 Levy ofcharges related

6 Others

104

119

52

60

29

53

(30%)

40%

l4o%)

\376/"1

l4o%l
29%

417

There were no breach of covenant of loan availed or debt securities issued in 30 June 2023 and 31 March 2354.7

54.8 No disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required with respect to RBI's supervisory inspedion for the year

ended 31 March 2022 and for the year ended 31 March 2021 as per the requirement of the circulat no. RBI/2022-23/ 25 DOR.ACC.R

20/21.O4.O18 /2022-21dated 19 April 2022

e/,

1

1

2

vd



Bajaj Housint Finance Limited

Note! to Special Purpose tnterim financial statements for the pe.iod ended 30 lune 2023 (Contd.)

54.9 Loans and contrads awarded to Directorr. Senior Officers and relatives of Directors ({ in crore)
Period

ended
30 June

2023

Year ended
,l March

2023

Directors and their relatives
Entitier associated with directors and their relatives
Senior Officers* 2.61

' The above amount represents loans sanctaoned in respective financial period/ year.

55. Disclosure of Frauds a3 per NHB (ND)/DRS/Policy Circular No.92/2018-19 dated 0S February 2019

There was no fraud .eponed to NHB during the period ended 30 June 2023 (0.35 crore for year ended 31 March 2023)

56. The Company has not granted any loans against collateralof gold jewellery durinB the period ended 30 June 2023 and year ended 3l March 2023

57. Oisclosures in respect of Liquidity Risk Manatement Framework as referred in para 3.1.1 of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Housint finance Company (Reserve Bankl Diredions, 2021 and Annex ll referred in para 15A of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company
- Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

57.L lundint Concentratron based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

Particulars 3l March
2023

i) Number of Signifi cant Counterparties+

ii) Amount(in t crore)

iii) Percentage of funding concentration to total deposits'

iv) Percentage offunding concentration to total liabilities
* significant counterparty is a5 defined in RBlcircular RBI/2019-20/88 DoR.NBFC (PD) CC.No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 November 2019 on

tiquidiry Risk Management Framework for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core lnvestment Companies. Funding concentration based on

significant counterparty has been computed using Latest Benefiaiary Position instead oforiSinalsubscribers.

'Total public deposits

Total liabilities are excluding Equity share capital and other equity.

51.2

57.3

Disclosures on Top 20 large deposits is not applicable being non deposit taking NBFC

(< in crore)Top 10 borrowings

22

46,614.36

NA

18.95%

19

41,978.99

NA

7152%

Particulars

As at
30 June

2023

As at
3l March

2023

i)Totalamount of top 10 borrowings

ii) Percentage ofamount oftop 10 borrowings to total borrowings

36,247.70

61.90%

34,898.10
64.93%

FundinB concentration based on significant counterparty has been computed using Latest Beneficiary Position instead of original subscribers.

57.4 Funding concentration based on ritnilicant inrtrument/productr (l in crore)

Paniculars
fu at Percentage

30 June of total
aO21 liabiliries

As at Percentage

31 Mar.h of total
2021 liabilities

i) Non-convertible debentures

ii) Loans from bank

iii) Loans from NHB

iv) Commercial paper

v) Deposits (lnter Corporate Deposits)

22,602.79

31,233.91

4,543.77

38.28%
52.90%

7.70%

0.00%

0.30%

19,491.43

31,654.70

2,000.00

423.49

175.71

35.99'/.
58.46%

3.69%

o.7a%

o32%119.68

' Significant instrument/product is as defined in RBI Circular RBI/2019-2O/8a DOR.NBFC (PD) CC.No.102/03.10.001/2019'20 dated 4 November

A

\
h

u,

Particulars

3.60

As at
30 rune

202'

2019 on Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core lnvestment Companies.

Total liabilities are excluding Equity share capital and Other equity. /A

rs\r



Bajai HousinS Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim finencial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd.)

57.5 Stock ratio

As at
30 iune

2021

As at
3l March

2023
(i) Commercial paper as a percentage oftotal public funds*

{ii) Commercial paper as a percentage oftotal liabilities
(iii) Commercial paper as a percentage oftotalassets
(iv) Non convertible debentures (original maturity of less than 1 year) as a percentage of total public funds*
(v) Non convertible debentures (original maturity of less than 1 year) as a percentage oftotal liabilities
(vi) Non convertible debentures (originalmaturity of lessthan 1yea0 as a percentage oftotalassets
(vii) Other short term liabilities as a percentage oftotal public funds.'
(viiilOther short term liabilities as a percentate oftotal liabilities'
(ix) Other short term liabilities as a percentage oftotal assetsr

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

NA

NA

NA

25.54%

25.33%

21.36%

o.79%

o.78%

o.66%

NA

NA

NA

22.33%

22.16%

t8j6%
Totalliabilities are exaluding eqlity share capital and other equity.
* Public funds are considered as total of borrowin8s from NCD, CP, Bank Loans and lCDs.
t 

Other shon term liabilities are residual maturities with in 12 months of Bank loan, NCDs and other liabilities(excl. CPs)

57.6 Inrtitutional set-up for liquidity risk management

The Company manages its Liquidity Risk Management Framework through various means like liquidity buffers, sourcing of long term funds, positive

asset liability mismatch, keeping strong pipeline of sanctions and approvals from banks and assignment of loans under the guidance of ALCO and

Board. For qualitative disclosure on liquidity risk management, refer note no. 50.

58. Disclosures in respect of Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverate Ratio (l-CR) as referred in para 3.1.2 of the Master Direction - Non-Banking

Financial Company - Housint Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and Annex ll relerred in para 15A of the Master Direction - Non-

Banking Financial Company - Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit takint Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016.

Quarter on quarter LCR for the period ended 30 June 2023
q1 FY24

Total

unweiShted
value

{average}

Total
weighted

value
(average)

Hi8h Quality Liquid Assets

1. **Total High Quality Liq'.rid Assets (HQLA)

Cash Outflows
2. Deposits (for deposit taking companies)

3. Unsecured wholesale funding

4. Secured wholesale funding

5. Additional requirements, of which
(i) outflows related to derivative

exposures and othea collateral
(ii)outflows related to loss offunding

on debt prodLrcts

(iii) Credit and liquidity facilities

6. Other contractual fLrnding obligations#

7. Other contingent funding obligations

7,540.74 7,540.74

113.33

1,265.6s

128.90

1,455.50

2,164.46 3,179.30

8. TOTAL CASH OUlFLOWS 4,t43.44 4,763.10

cash lnflows
9. Secured lending

10. lnflows from fully performing exposures 666.52

6,290.30

499.89

4,717.7211. Other cash inflows+
12. TOTAI- CASH INFTOWS 6,956.82 5,2t7.61

Total
Adjusted

Value
13. TOTAL HQLA

14, TOTAI, NET CASH OUTFTOWS

15. TIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO

1,540.74

1,190.93

129.31%

16. NHB Requirement (%)

17. NHB Requirement Amount
Li

trl ?

AacP
arf,

ai,f3 I

70.oo%

833.65

Particulars





gaiai Housint Finance l-imited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 (Contd_)

58. Disclosures in respect oI Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverate Ratio (tCR) as referred in para 3.1,2 of the Master Direction - Non-BankinB
Financial Company _ Housin8 Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and Annex ll referred in para 15A of the Master Direction - Non-
Bankint finan.ial Company - Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit takint Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.
(contd.)

The [iquidity Coverage Ratio (tCR) is one of the key parameters closely monitored by RBI to enable a more resilient financial sector. Ihe obje€tive of the
LCR is to promote an environment wherein balance sheet €arry a strong liquidity for short term cash flow requirements. To ensure strong liquidity HFCs

are required to maintain adequate pool of unencumbered high-quality liquid assets (HQ[A)which can be easily converted into cash to meet their stressed
liquidity needs for 30 calendar days. The LCR is expected to improve the ability offinancialsector to absorb the shock5 arising from financialand/or
economic stress, thus reducingthe risk ofspilloverfrom financiatsector to realeconomy,

The Liquidity Risk Management of the Company is managed by the Asset liability Committee {ALCO) onder the governance of Board approved Liquidity
Risk Framework and Asset Liability Management policy. The tCR levels for the balance sheet date is derived by arriving the stressed expected cash inflow
and outflow forthe next 30 calendar days. To compute stressed cash outflow, allexpected and aontracted cash outflows are considered by applying a

stress of 15%. Similarly, inflows for the Company is arived at by considering all expected and contracted inflows by applying a haircut of 25%.

company for purpose of computinB outflows, has €onsidered: (1) all the contractual debt repayments, (2) expected outflows from credit facilities

contracted with customers, and l3) other expected or contracted cash outflows. lnflows comprise of: (L) expected .eceipt from all perlorming loans and

other receivables, (2) liquid investment which are unencumbered and have not been considered as part of HQtA and {3} CC/OD/Committed credit line
from Banks and parent company.

For the purpose of HQtA the Company considers: (1) Unencumbered government securities, (2) Cash and Bank balances.

The LCR is computed by dividing the stock of HQLA by its total net stressed cash outflows over next 30 days. tCR guidelines have become effective from 1

December 2021, requiring HFCs to maintain minimum LCR of 50%, LCR is gradually required to be lncreased to 100% by 1 December 2024. Hfcs are

required to maintain ICR of85% as on 31 March 2024.

59. Oisclosure pnrsuant to RBI Notification - RBV2OI9-2O/17O DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.1O9/22.7O.LO6/2OL9-20 Oated 13 March 2020 - A comparison

between provisions required under lncome reco8nition, asset classification and provisionint (IRACP) and impairment allowances as per lnd AS 109

'f inancial instruments'

59.1 Policy for sales out of amortised cost business model portfolios
Refer Note No- 4.3{i)(a)

59.2 A comparison between provisions required under lncome reco8nition, asset classification and provisionint (lRACp) and impairment
allowances as per lnd AS 109'Financial instruments'

tu at l0June 2023 (1 ln Crore)

Assetclassitication as

per RBlNorms
Arset classification as

per lnd AS 109

Gross

carryint
amount as

per lnd As

loss allowance
(Provisions) as required

under lnd AS 109

Net

carrying
amount

Provision

required as

per IRACP

Difference

lnd AS 109

and IRACP

(1) (2) {3) (4) (s) = (3)- t4l (5) (71. (4)-(6)

Stage 1

Sta8e 2

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 1

Sta8e 2

Stage 3

Subtotal
Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

I, V-t , 

a Computed on the value as perthe IRACP norms

56,365.18

346.01

65,771.19

357.04

71.27

428.31

66,008.14

214.7 4

56,2a2,A8

264.89

18.17

283.06

92.15

53.10

145.25

(a) Performint Assets

Standard

subrotal (a)

(b) Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

(i) Substandard
(ii) Doubtful up to:

l year

1to 3 years

More than 3 years

subtotal(ii)
(iii) Loss

Subtotal (b)
(c) Other items

Others includinS

[oan commitments

and derivatives

Total(a+b+c)

108.16 62.00 46.16

28.32

9.58

37.90

99.90

15.59

3.79

4.35

8.14

24.73

45.41

24.53

5.23

29.76

75.tl

13.03

29.14

13.51

43.35

151.51

1.42

4.03

5.45

51.61

13.03 5,045.51s,0s8.5s

,f,

5,058.55

71,421.13

346.01

151.51

7t,92t.25

13.03

370.07

71.21

99.90

s4t.24

s,04s.51
71,053.65

27 4.74

51.61

71,380.00

264.89

18.17

24.73

307.19

13.03

105.18

53.10

75.17

233.45



Bajaj Housing Finance timited

Notes to SpecialPurpose lnterim financialstatements for the period ended 30June 2023 {Contd.)

As at 31 March 2023 ({ ln Crore)

Assetclas5ilication as

per RBI Norrns

Asset classifiration as

per lnd AS 109

loss allowanc€

{Provisions) as required

under lnd AS 109

Net
carrying

required as

per IRACP

Difierence

lnd AS 109
provision

and IRACP

Gross

carrying

per lnd AS

(1) (2) (3) (4) (s) = (3) - (4) (6) (7)= (41 (6)

(a) Performint Assets

Standard Stage 1

Stage 2

62,142.O2

359.91

62,501-93

61,182.36

281.54

62,063.90

359.65

78_31

438.03

312.16
15.33

327.49

47.5O

63.04

110.54Subtotal(al
(b) Non-Pedorming tusets (NPA)

(i)substandard

(ii) Doubtful up tol
l year

1 to 3 years

More than 3 years

Subtotal(ii)
(iii) Loss

subtoral (b)

(.) Other items

Others including

Loan commitments

and derivatives

Total(a+b+c)

Stage 3

Stage 3

101.58

35.75

137.33

5,246.98

5.02

49.99

s5.51 44.91

30.73

15.84 40.11

11.91 18.82

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

28.03

t.12
25.68

5.05

2.35

2.67

8.60

3.31

17.08

7.74

87.34 77 _15

12.32 5,234.66 0.01Sta8e 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Subtotal

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

5,246.98
67,389.00

359.91

137.33

67,A86.24

5,234.66

67,O17.02

241.54

49.99

67,348.55

12.31

59.81

53.04

59.59

182-44

12.32

371.98

7431
81.34

537.69

0.01

312.11

15.33

27.75

355,25

' Computed on the value as per the IRACP norms

a
T

Acc

o r))

59.59

L2.31

c



Eajaj Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30.lune 2023 (Contd.)

60 Disclosures pursuant to RBI Notification - RBI/DoR/1o21-22/86 DoR.sTR.REc.51/21.04 .o4al2o2a-22 dated 24 september 2021

(a) Detalls of loans (not in detaul ) transferred throueh assienment

Particulars
30.lune 2023 31 March 2023

Number of accounts assigned throu8h Direct Assignment

Amount ofloan account assigned (< in crore)
Retention of beneficial economic interest (MRRlr

WeiShted avera8e residual maturity (in months)

Weighted averate holding period (in months)

Coverage of tanBible security

Rating wise distribution ofrated loans

18

I,O77.90

1%

154.95

14.14

LOO%

Unrated

6,257

1,789.89

1%

126.71

18.15

100%

Unrated

1,964

444.8t

100/.

133.74

18.24

1@%

Unrated
i Retained by the originator

(b) Details gt loa!! (na]Lin dqtault)?cquired thrqueh a55len!!eI1

Particulars
As at

3l March 2023

Number of accounts acquired through Direct Assignment
Amount of loan account acquired {1in caore)

Beneficial economic interest acquired *

Weighted average residual maturity (in months)

weighted average holding period (in months)

Coverage of tangible security
Rating-wise distribution of rated loans

1,288

189.93

900/,

216.66
17.40

t@o/,

Unrated

299
24.84

90%
192.54

43.19

100%

Unrated

'Acquired by the assignee

({ ln Crore)

Details or stressed loans transferred during the period/
year To ARC To

permitted

transfeaee

To other
transferee

5

As at 30lune 2023

No. of accounts

Aggregate principal outstandingof loans transferred
weighted averate residualtenor ofthe loans transfurred (in years)

Net book value of loans transfurred (at the time oftransfur)
Aggregate consideration
Additional consideration realized in respect of accountstransferred
in earlier years

61. Disclosure. pursuant to RBI l{otification - RBllDORl2O2l-2ZlA5 DOR.5TR.REC.53/21.04.17712027-22 dated 24 September 2021

The Company has not entered into any Securitisation transactions during the current period and year ended 31 March 2023.

alv
INBAI

t0YX-

As at
30 June 2023

tu at 3l March 2023

To ARC To To other
permilted translerees

transterees



Baiaj Housing Finance Iimited

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim financial statements for the period ended 30.lune 2023 (Contd.)

62. Amounts less than - 50,000 have been shown at actual against respective line items which are statutorily required to be disclosed

63. Eigures for the previous period have been re8rouped, wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the current period.
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